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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Puravankara Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Puravankara Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company™), its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™), its associates and joint ventures comprising of the
consolidated Balance sheet as at March 31 2023, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss,
including other comprehensive income, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other
financial information of the subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, its associates and joint
ventures as at March 31, 2023, their consolidated profit including other comprehensive income, their
consolidated cash flows and the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Group, its associates and joint
ventures in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following notes to the accompanying consolidated financial statements:

(1) Note 37(b)(iii) in connection with an ongoing litigation with its customer. Pending resolution
of the litigation and based on legal opinion obtained by the management, no provision has been
made towards the customer’s counter-claims and the underlying receivable and inventory are
classified as good and recoverable in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

(i)  Note 37(b)(iv) in connection with certain ongoing property related and other legal proceedings
in the Group. Pending resolution of the legal proceedings and based on legal opinions obtained
by the management, no provision has been made towards any claims and the underlying
recoverables, deposits and advances are classified as good and recoverable in the accompanylng_/ e
consolidated financial statements. 2
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Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For
each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the consolidated financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The results of audit
procedures performed by us and by other auditors of components not audited by us. as reported by them
in their audit reports furnished to us by the management, including those procedures performed to

address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated

financial statements.

Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Consolidated financial statements)

Recognition of Revenue from Contract with Customers (as described in Note 26 and 38 of the

The Group applies Ind AS 115 for
recognition of revenue from real estate
projects. The revenue from real estate
projects is recognised at a point in time
upon the Group satisfying its performance
obligation and the customer obtaining
control of the underlying asset, which
involves  significant  estimates  and
judgement.

For revenue contract forming part of Joint
Development Arrangements (‘JDA’) that
are not jointly controlled operations, the
revenue from the development and transfer
of constructed area/revenue share with a
corresponding land/ development right
received by the Group is measured at the
fair value of the estimated construction
service rendered by the Group to the land
owner under JDA. Such revenue is
recognised over a period of time in
accordance with the requirements of Ind
AS 115.

For contracts involving sale of real estate
inventory property, the Group receives the
consideration in accordance with the terms
of the contract in proportion of the
percentage of completion of such real
estate project and represents payments
LEade by customers to secure performance

Our audit procedures included, among others, the
following:

We have read the accounting policy for recognition
of revenue and assessed compliance of the policy in
terms of principles enunciated under Ind AS 115.
We assessed the management evaluation of
determining revenue recognition from sale of real
estate inventory property at a point in time in
accordance with the requirements under Ind AS 115.
We obtained and understood the revenue recognition
process and performed test of controls over revenue
recognition including determination of point of
transfer of control, completion of performance
obligation and amount of estimated construction
service under JDA, on a sample basis.

We performed test of details, on a sample basis, and
tested the underlying customer/JDA contracts,
evidencing the point of transfer of control of the asset
to the customer based on which the timing of revenue
recognition and completion of performance
obligation are determined.

We obtained the joint development agreements
entered into by the Group and compared the ratio of
constructed area/ revenue sharing arrangement
between the Group and the landowner as mentioned
in the agreement to the computation statement
prepared by the management, on a sample basis.

We obtained and tested the computation of the

amount of the estimated construction service under

JDA, on sample basis.
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Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

obligation of the Group under the contract
enforceable by customers.

Application of Ind AS 115 involves
significant judgment in determining when
‘control’ of the property underlying the
performance obligation is transferred to the
customer. Further, for revenue contract
forming part of JDA, significant estimate
is made by the Group in determining the
fair value of the underlying revenue.

As the revenue recognition involves
significant estimates and judgement, we
regard this as a key audit matter.

We tested the computation for recognition of revenue
over a period of time for revenue contracts forming
part of JDA and the Group’s assessment of stage of
completion of projects and project cost estimates on
test check basis.

We assessed the disclosures made by Group in
compliance with the requirements of Ind AS 115.

Recording of related party transactions and
financial statements)

disclosures (as described in note 39 of the Consolidated

The Group has undertaken transactions
with its related parties, which includes
making new or additional investments in
its associates & joint ventures and other
related parties and lending and borrowing
of loans; and other transactions to or from
the related parties.

We identified the recording of the related
party transactions and its disclosure as set
out in respective notes to the Consolidated
financial statements as a key audit matter
due to the significance of transactions with
related parties and regulatory compliance
thereon.

Our audit procedures included, among others, the
following:

Obtained and read the Group’s policies, processes
and procedures in respect of identifying related
parties, obtaining approval, recording and disclosure
of related party transactions.

Read minutes of shareholder meetings, board
meetings and minutes of meetings of those charged
with governance, as applicable, in connection with
Group’s assessment of related party transactions
being in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s
length.

Tested, on a sample basis, related party transactions
with the underlying contracts, confirmation letters
and other supporting documents.

Agreed the related party information disclosed in the
financial statements with the underlying supporting
documents on a sample basis.

Recoverability of the carrying value of inventory and land advances/deposits (as described in notes 8,
10 and 13 of the Consolidated financial statements)

the inventory of real estate projects is Rs.
7,622.99 crores and land advances/deposits
of Rs. 322.89 crores.

The inventories are carried at lower of cost
and Net Realisable Value (NRV). The
determination of the NRV involves
estimates based on prevailing market
conditions and taking into account the
estimated future selling price, cost to
complete projects and selling costs.

Deposits paid under joint development
arrangements, in the nature of non-
refundable amounts, are recognised as land
advance under other assets and on the
launch of the project, the same is

As at March 31, 2023, the carrying value of

Our procedures in assessing the carrying value of the
inventories/land advances/deposits included, among
others, the following:

We read and evaluated the accounting policies with
respect to inventories/land advances/deposits.

We assessed the Group’s methodology applied in
assessing the carrying value including current market
conditions applied in assessing the net realizable
value, launch of the project, development plan and
future sales.

We obtained and tested the computation involved in
assessment of carrying value and the net realisable
value/ net recoverable value on test check basis.

We enquired from the Group’s management

regarding the project status and verified the
underlying documents for related developments in
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Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

transferred as land stock under inventories.
Further, advances paid by the Group to the
seller/ intermediary towards outright
purchase of land is recognised as land
advance under other assets during the
course of transferring the legal title to the
Group, whereupon it is transferred to land
stock under inventories.

The aforesaid deposits and advances are
carried at the lower of the amount
paid/payable and net recoverable value,
which is based on the Group’s assessment
including the expected date of
commencement and completion of the
project and the estimate of sale prices and
construction costs of the project.

We identified the assessment of the
carrying value of inventory and land
advances/deposits as a key audit matter
due to the significance of the balance to the
financial statements as a whole and the
involvement of estimates and judgement in
the assessment.

expected recoverability of advances paid towards
land procurement (including deposits paid under
JDA), on test check basis.

financial statements)

Compliance with repayment terms of borrowings (as described in Note 20 of the Consolidated

As at March 31, 2023, the Group has
borrowings amounting to Rs. 2,926.92
crores. The borrowings are key source of
funds taken to finance its various real
estate development projects as well as for
general corporate purpose.

We consider compliance with repayment
terms of borrowings as a key audit matter
as this is a key consideration for
appropriate classification of loan balances
and relevant disclosures thereon in the
financial statements. Further, compliance

with repayment terms is part of Group’s
assessment of evaluating its gearing and
liquidity profile.

Our procedures in relation to compliance with
repayment terms of borrowings include, among others,
the following:

Obtained an understanding of the process and testing
the internal controls over timely repayment of
borrowings.

We tested the repayments of borrowings for a sample
of transactions by reading the underlying contracts
for repayments schedules, comparing the actual cash
flows with the repayment schedules and tracing the
amounts paid as per books of account to the bank
statements.

We obtained direct confirmation from lenders and
compared the balances confirmed by them with the
balances as per the books of accounts on test check
basis.

We assessed the maturity profile of the borrowings to
evaluate the classification and disclosure of
barrowings on test check basis.

Recoverability of carrying value of Investm
(as described in note 6 and 7 of the Consolidated financial statements)

ents and loans made in associate and joint venture entities

As at March 31, 2023. the carrying values
of Group’s investment in its associate and
joint venture entities is Rs. 104.03 crores.
Further, the Group has granted loans to its
associates and joint venture entities
amounting to Rs. 104.13  crores.

Our procedures in assessing the impairment of the
investment and loans included, among others, the
following;:

- We read and evaluated the accounting policies with
respect to investment and loans.
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Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Management of the Holding Company
reviews on a periodical basis whether there
are any indicators of impairment of such
investments and loans.

For cases where impairment indicators

exist, management of the Holding
Company estimates the
recoverable/realisable amounts of the

investments, being higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use.
Significant judgements are required to
determine the key assumptions used in
determination of fair value / value in use.

The loans are carried at the lower of the
carrying value and net recoverable value,
which is based on the management’s
assessment of recoverability of loans.

The management has reassessed its future
business plans and key assumptions as at
March 31, 2023 while assessing the
adequacy of carrying value of the
investment and loans made by the Holding
Company in its associates and joint venture
entities  (collectively referred to as
“component entities”.

As the impairment assessment involves
significant assumptions and judgement, we
regard this as a key audit matter.

- We examined the Group’s management assessment in
determining whether any impairment indicators exist.

- We assessed the Group’s methodology applied in

assessing the carrying value of investments and loans.

- We assessed the Group’s valuation methodology and

assumptions based on current economic and market

conditions, applied in determining the

recoverable/realisable amount.

- We compared the recoverable/realisable amount of the

investment and loans to the carrying value in books.

- We read the most recent audited financial statements of

component entities and performed inquiries with

management on the project status and future business

plan of component entities.

- We assessed the disclosures made in the financial

statements regarding investments and loans.

Other Information

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in t

he Annual report but does not include the

consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does no

t cover the other information and we do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is

to read the

other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other
comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity/o/l;ﬂ'jer—-;:-
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Group including its associates and joint ventures in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and joint
ventures entity and management of associate and joint venture partnership entities are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and of its associates and joint ventures and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 1o the preparation and presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its associates and joint ventures and management of associate and joint
venture partnership entities are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and of its associates
and joint ventures to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance of the entities included in the Group and of its associates and joint

ventures are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its
associates and joint ventures.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events

—-—\_:‘\‘-“-.
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or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associates and joint
ventures to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group and its associates and joint ventures to cease to continue
as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group and its associates and joint ventures of which we are the
independent auditors, to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements
of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been
audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits

of such communication.
Other Matter

The accompanying consolidated financial statement includes the audited financial statements and other
financial information, in respect of:

e 21 subsidiaries, whose financial statements include total assets of Rs. 939.38 crores as at March
31.2023. total revenues of Rs. 42.46 crores, total net profit/(loss) after tax of Rs. (2.65) crores,
total comprehensive income/(loss) of Rs. (2.65) crores and net cash inflows of Rs. 7.66 crores
for the year ended March 31, 2023. as considered in the consolidated financial statements,
which have been audited by their respective independent auditors.

e 4 associates and 1 joint venture, whose financial statements include the Group’s share of net
profit/(loss) after tax of Rs. 30.71 crores and total comprehensive profit/(loss) of Rs. 30.71
crores for the year ended March 31, 2023, as considered in the consolidated financial
statements, which have been audited by their respective independent auditors.
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The independent auditor’s report on the financial statements of these entities have been furnished to us
by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, its associates and joint ventures, and
our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act. in so far as it relates to these
subsidiaries, its associates and joint ventures, is based solely onthe reports of such other auditors.

The accompanying consolidated financial statement includes unaudited financial statements and other

unaudited financial information, 1n respect of:

e 1 subsidiary, whose financial statements and other financial information reflect total assets of
Rs 20 crores as at March 31, 2023, and total revenues of Rs. Nil. total net income/(loss) after
tax of Rs. (0.14) crores, total comprehensive income/(loss) of Rs. (0.14) crores and net cash

outflows of Rs. 0.13 crores for the year ended March 31, 2023, whose financial statements and
other financial information have not been audited by any auditors.

These unaudited financial statements and other unaudited financial information have been approved
and furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statement, in 0
far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary, is based solely on
such unaudited financial statements. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us by the Management, these financial statements are not material to the Group.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statemnents and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the
work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements and other financial
information certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Repori) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, based on our audit and
on the consideration of report of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other

financial information of the subsidiary companies, associate companies and joint ventures
companies, incorporated in India, as noted in the “Other Matter’ paragraph we give in the “Annexure
|” a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of
the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of subsidiaries.
associates and joint ventures, as noted in the “other matter” paragraph we report, to the extent

applicable, that:

(a) Wefthe other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
¢ purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements;

(b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating t0 preparation of the aforesaid
consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination
of those books and reports of the other auditors;

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the

books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements;
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting

()

H
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(h)

(1

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules. 2015, as amended;

The matters described in Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse
effect on the functioning of the Group;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as
on March 31, 2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the
reports of the statutory auditors who are appointed under Section 139 of the Act, of its subsidiary
companies, associate companies and joint venture company incorporated in India. none of the
directors of the Group’s companies, its associate companies and joint venture company
incorporated in [ndia is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference 10 consolidated
financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, associate companies
and joint ventures companies, incorporated in India, and the operating offectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 27 10 this report;

In our opinion and based on the consideration of reports of other statutory auditors of the subsidiary
companies, associate companies and joint venture cOmMpany incorporated in {ndia, the managerial
remuneration for the year ended March 31,2023 has been paid / provided by the Holding Company,
its subsidiary companies. associate companies and joint venture company incorporated in India to
their directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Reportin accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to US and based on the consideration of
the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other financial
information of the subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures. as noted in the “Other matter’
paragraph:

.. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations On its
consolidated financial position of the Group, its associates and joint ventures in 1ts
consolidated financial statements — Refer Note 37(b) to the consolidated financial statements;

i,  Proyision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts — Refer note 22(b) 10 the consolidated financial

statements;

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and protection Fund by the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures, which are companies incorporated In India. during the year ended March 31, 2023;

iv. (a)The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures, which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have
been audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries
associates and joint ventures, respectively that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other

than as disclosed in the note 44(iv) to the consolidated financial statements, no funds have

been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any

other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries, associates

and joint VENTUres. to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
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vi.

(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the respective Holding Company or
any of such subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures, which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have
been audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries
associates and joint ventures, respectively that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 44(v) to the consolidated financial statements, no funds have been
received by the respective Holding Company or any of such subsid iaries, associates and joint
ventures from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or any of
such subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed by us that has been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances and those performed by the auditors of the subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures which are companies incorporated in India whose financial
statements have been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our or other auditor’s notice
that has caused us or the other auditors to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a)
and (b) contain any material mis-statement.

The final dividend paid by the Holding Company during the year in respect of the same
declared for the previous year is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to the extent it
applies to payment of dividend.

The interim dividend declared and paid during the year by the associate company and until the
date of the respective audit report of such associate company is in accordance with section 123
of the Act.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable only w.e.f.
April 1, 2023 for the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, associate and joint venture companies
incorporated in India, hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountafits
ICAI Firm Registrgtion Number: 101049W/E300004

per Sudhir [Kumar*Jain

Partner

UDIN: 23213157BGYALP2281

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 26, 2023



S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

Annexure ‘1’ referred to in paragraph under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Puravankara Limited (“the Holding Company””)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Holding Company
and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the
best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditors
Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Holding
Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registrafion Number: 101049W/E300004

per Sudl r Jain
Partner
MembersHip Number: 213157

UDIN: 23213157BGYALP2281

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 26, 2023



S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

Annexure ‘2’ referred to in paragraph under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Puravankara Limited (“the Holding Company”)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Puravankara Limited as of and
for the year ended March 31, 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of Puravankara Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding
Company”) and its subsidiary companies, associate companies and joint venture company which are
companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, its associate
companies and joint venture company which are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAT”). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal financial controls with reference
to these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these
consolidated financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these consolidated financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these consolidated
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.




S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
these consolidated financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to these Consolidated Financial
Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to these Consolidated
Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, associate companies and joint venture
company which are companies incorporated in India, have maintained in all material respects. adequate
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and such internal financial
controls with reference to these consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at March
31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued
by ICAL




S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

Other Matters

Our report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls with reference to these consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company,
insofar as it relates to these 16 subsidiary companies and 2 associate companies, which are companies
incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such subsidiary companies
and associate companies incorporated in India; and insofar as it relates to 1 subsidiary company, which
is company incorporated in India and whose financial statements are not material to the Group, has not
been audited by any auditors. Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registfation Number: 101049W/E300004

Membership Number: 213157
UDIN: 23213157BGYALP2281

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 26, 2023



Puravankara Limited
CIN1 45200KA1986PLC051571
Consaclidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

{All amounts in Indian Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated) Note March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 84,08 81.12
(b) Capital work-in-progress 4A 0.83 048
(¢) Investment properly 4 1079 2570
(d) Intangible assets 5 12.01 9.53
(&) Inlangible assets under development 5A - 299
(f) Financial assels
{i) Investments 8 104.03 82.04
(i) Loans 7a 104 13 823
(iii) Other financial assets 8a 337.23 35125
(g) Deferred lax assels (net) 12 21994 151.41
(h) Assels for current tax {net) 9 57.14 50.90
(i) Other non-current assets 10a 107.65 110.63
Total non-current assets 1,037.83 854.28
Current assets
(a) Inveniories 13 7,622.99 6,819.59
{b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 14 532.08 242 05
(ii) Cash and cash equivalenis 15 344.99 275 11
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 16 12 36 25.07
(iv) Loans 7b - 84.10
(v) Olher financial assels 8b 180 36 64.75
(c) Olher current assels 10b 324 65 202,98
Total current assois 9,017.43 7,713.65
Non-current assets held for sale 43 - 55.56
Total assets 10,055.26 8,623.49
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equily share capital 17 118 58 118,58
(b) Other equity allribulable to: 18
(i) Owners of the parent company 1,868 19 1,923.48
(ii) Non-controlling inlerest 663 659
Total equity 1,993.40 2,048.65
LIABILITIES

Neon-ourrent liabiiities
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings 20a 466.38 571.95
(ii) Lease liabilities 36 1215 6.99
(i) Other financial liabilities 21a 136 17.07
(b) Provisions 22a 11.78 987
{(c) Other non-current liabilities 24a - 1569
Total non-current fiabilities 491.67 621.57

Current liabilities
(a) Financial iabilities

(i) Borrowings 20b 2,460,54 2,039.08

(ii) Lease liabililies 36 455 889
(i) Trade payables : 23

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 24 .56 18,25

(B) Tolal outstanding dues of credilors olher than micro enterprises and small enlerprises 466 57 416,31

(iv) Other financial liabilities 21b 29.70 18.46

(b) Other current liabilibes 24b 4,565.92 3,43962

(c) Provisions 22b 11.53 11.33

(d) Current tax liabilities (net) 25 682 133

Total current liabilities 7,570.19 5,953.27

Total equity and liabilities 10,055.25 8,620.49

—10.093.26 __E,623.483
Summary of significant accounting policies 22

The accompanying noles refermred to above form an inlegral parl of the consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even dale

Far S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Aztounignts

ICAl Firm registratiin number 101049W/E300004

N

ang on behalf of the Board of Directors of Puravankara Limited
/
4{,@!—4

7/ eff?f;'c;‘y ‘
ish R Puravankara Nani R Choksey

Managing Director Vice Chairman & Whole-lime Director
Membership no : 213157 DIN 00504524 DIN 00504555

Sudip Chatterjee
Company Secrelary

Chief Financial Officer
DIN 03456820

Bengaluru Bengaluru
May 26, 2023 May 26, 2023




Puravankara Limited

CIN1.45200KA1986PL.C051571

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amounts in Indian Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

Income

Revenue from operations

Other income

Total

Expenses
Sub-coniractor cost
Cost of raw materials, components and slores consumed
Purchase of land stock
(Increase)! decrease in inventories of stock of flats, land slock and work-in-progress
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Other expenses
Total expenses
Profit before tax and share of profit/ {loss) from in in and joint
Share of profit/(loss) from investment in associales and joint ventures (afier tax)
Profit before tax
Tax expense
Current lax
Deferred tax
Total tax expense

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income ("OCI‘)
Items to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequenl periods
(i) Exchange differences on translaling the financial statements of a foreign operation
(if) Income lax relating to above
ltems not to be reclassified to profil or loss in subsequent periods
(i} Re-measurement of gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans
{ii) Income tax refating (o above
Total other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year (comprising profit and OCI)

Profit for the year
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent
Non-conlrolling inleresls

Other comprehensive income
Aftributable to:
Equity holders of the parent
Non-controlling interesls

Total comprehensive income for the year
Attributable to:
Equily holders of the parent
Non-controlling inleresls

Earnings Per equity Share ('EPS')

{Nominal value per equity share Rs. § {(March 31, 2022: Rs.5)

Basic (Rs.)

Diluled (Rs )

Weighted average number of equity shares used in computation of EPS
Basic - in numbers crores

Diluted - in numbers crores

Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes referred lo above form an integral part of the consolidated financiat statemenls

As per our reporl of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAL Firm registratigh number: 101048W/E300004

par Su u Jain
Pariner

Membership no.: 213157

Puravankara
naging Direclor
DIN 00504524

Directaand
Chief Financial Officer
DIN 03456820

Bengaluru
May 286, 2023

Bengaluru
May 26, 2023

Note

26
27

28

29
30
3
32
a3

33A

22

— il e
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
1,235.77 954 70
171.22 426,95
1,406,99 1,381.65
790 94 584 13
291,22 109,95
383.36 214.36
(1,005.07) (570.68)
171.35 137.68
359.69 331.85
1713 17 64
374.24 265.75
1,382.86 1,080.68
2413 290.97
3131 (5.19)
55.44 285.78
56.37 4407
(67.45) 94.15
{11.08) 138,22
66.52 147.56

Y
o7 (3.35)

020
(3.50)

088 (0.46)
(3.19) {1.52)
563.33 146.04
66 48 14761

0.04 (0.05)
(319) (1.52)
6329 146.09

004 (0.05)

280

280
2372 2372
2372 2372

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Puravankara Limited

,’[/’: ly LM//% /2{ < gj‘

MNani R Choksey
Vice Chairman & Whole-time Direclor

DIN 00504555

oL

Sudip Chatterjee
Company Secretary

foLf\—f‘

I
~



Puravankara Limited
CIN1 45200KA1986PLCO51571
Consolidated Statement of cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax
Adjustments to reconcile profil afier tax to net cash flows
Share of {profit)ioss from investment in associates and joint ventures
Depreciation and amortization expense
Liabilities no longer required writien-back
Loss/(Profil) on sale of property, plant and equipment and investment properties
Exchange differences on translation of assets and liabilities, net
Profil on sale of inveslment in associate
Gain arising on loss of control in subsidiaries
Finance cosls
Interest income
Operating profit before working capital changes
Working capilal adjustments:
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables
(Increase)/decrease in inventories
{Increase)/decrease in other financial assels
(Increase)/decrease in other assets
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables
Increase/(decrease) in other financial liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in provisions
Cash (used in)/ received from operations
Income tax paid (net)
Net cash flows from operating activities

B. Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including capilal work in progress and capilal advances)

Purchase of intangible asseis
Purchase of Intangible assets under development
Proceeds from sale of properly, plant and equipment and investment properiies
Proceeds from sale of investments in associale
Redernption of Ir 1tin d es
Investmenl in mutual funds
Proceeds on loss of control in subsidiaries
Ir in shares of i and joint ventures
Loans given to associales and joint ventures
Loans repaid by associales and joint ventures
Invesiment in bank deposils (original maturity of more than three months)
Redemplion of bank deposils {original maturity of more than three months)
Inlerest received
Net cash flows from investing activities

C. Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from secured term loans
Repayment of secured term loans
Proceeds from issue of commerical papers
Repayment of commercial papers
Proceeds from unsecured loan
Repayments of unsecured loan
Payment of lease liabililies
Equity contribution in subsidiary by non-controlling inlerest
Dividends paid
Interest paid

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net (decrease)fincrease in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Less: Cash credit facilities from banks
Cash and cash equivalents reported in cash flow statement

Summary of significant accounting policies

Changes in liabilities arising from financing aclivities and changes in assets arising from non-cash investing

activities relaling 1o right of use assels

The accompanying noles referred lo above form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even dale
For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Charterad Accaunia

Membership no: 213157

Chief Financial Officer
DIN 03456820

Bengaluru Bengaluru
May 26, 2023 May 26, 2023

®naging Direclor
DIN 00504524

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

55.44 285.78
(31.31) -
17.13 17.64
(41.95) (15.98)
(7.41) (6.80)
(0.56) (3.35)
(56.70) .
= (364.42)
359.69 331.85
(17.20) (16.91)
277.13 227.81
(290.03) 64.86
(1,005.64) (583.20)
(22.57) 5.80
(122.22) 201.27
9849 (106 18)
(3.91) (13.69)
1,269.00 386,06
211 0.63
202,38 183.36
(57.17) (49.71)
145.19 133.65
(29.58) (6.47)
(2.57) (0.06)
- (2.99)
2459 2045
11227 -
369
(11.94)
- 539.55
- (3.70)
(16.84) (10.26)
9.72 3.82
(30.96) (22.26)
19.77 1.49
16.64 5.88
94.79 525.45
1,693 14 1,376 49
(1,360.76) (1,680.32)
123 91 -
(123 91) -
2298 22623
(10.02) (166.00)
(10.42) (9.19)
< 9.02
(118.53) -
35728 284.80
(140.89) {528.57)
99.09 130.53
155.78 2525
254.87 155.78
Notes March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
18 344 99 27511
20 (90.12) (119.33)
254.87 155.78
22
15836

Pgr anll on behalf of the Board of Directors of Puravankara Limited

oo

Nani R Choksey
Vice Chairman & Whole-time Director
DIN 00504555

b
bnclog et -
Company Secretary
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Puravankara Limited
CIN1.45200KA1986PLC051571
Consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)
A. Equity share capital
Particulars As at Movement As at Movement As at
April 1,2021  during 2021-22 March 31, 2022  during 2022-23 March 31, 2023
Equity share capital of face value of Rs. 5 each fully paid
23.72 crore (March 31, 2022 - 23,72 crore) equity shares of 118.58 118.58 - 118 58
Rs. 5 each fully paid
118,58 - 118.58 . 118.58
Nole: Also refer note 17
B. Other equity
Rezerves and T
Particulars Exchange differences  Capital Securities Genaral Retained Otherequity | Non-controlling Total
on translating the Reserve premium reserve Earnings attributable to interest Other Equity
financial statements of a Owners of the (B) (C=A+B)
foreign operation parent company
(A)
Balance as al April 1, 2021 (12.50) 863 .61 Bo.2e 746.00 1,777.29 (2.38) 1,775.01
Profil for the year - - - - 147 61 147.61 {0.05) 147.56
Other Comprehensive Income (2.51) - 0,88 (1.52) - (1.52)
Tolal comprehensive income for the (2.51) 148.60 146.09 (0.05) 146,04
year
Equity conlribution in subsidiary by - - - - - 9.02 9.02
non-controlling interest
Balance as at March 31, 2022 12.511 {12.50) 863.61 B0.28 894,80 1,923.48 B.59 1,930.07
Profit for the year - - - - EG.48 66.48 0.04, 66.52
Other Comprehensive Income (0,57} - - - (2.62) (3.19) - (3.19)
Total comprehensive income for Ihe {0.57) - - - 63.86 63.29 0.04 63.33
year
Dividend (refer note 19) - - - - (118.58) {118.58) - {118.58)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 (3.08) (12.50) 963.61 80.28 835,88 1.868.19 6.63 1,874.82 |
Note: Also refer note 18
Summary of significant accounting policies 22

The accompanying notes referred lo above form an integral part of he consolidated financial slatemenls

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Agsociates LLP
Chartered Accounta
ICAI Firm fogisiraty

number: 101049W/E300004

"o
NETa

Membership no.: 213157

Bengaluru
May 26, 2023

Chiel Financial Officer
DIN 03456820

Bengaluru
May 26, 2023

qr and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Puravankara Limited

o A5y

Nani R Choksey
Vice-Chairman & Whole-time Director
DIN 00504555

1*—4“&’ el

Sudip Chatterjee
Company Secretary
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Puravankara Limited

CIN: L45200KA1986PLC051571

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rs. crore, unless otherwise stated)

1. Corporate information

The consolidated financial statements comprise financial statements of Puravankara Limited (‘PL’ or the ‘Company’ or the ‘Holding
Company') and its subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (collectively, the Group) for the year ended March 31, 2023. The Holding
Company is a public company domiciled in India and is incorporated on June 3, 1986 under the provisions of the Companies Act
applicable in India. The Company's shares are listed on two recognized stock exchanges in India namely National Stock Exchange of
India Limited and BSE Limited. The registered office is located at 130/1, Ulsoor Road, Bengaluru 560042, India.

The Group is engaged in the business of real estate development.

The consolidated financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on May 26,
2023.

2. Significant accounting policies
211 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind
AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, and presentation requirements of Division |l of Schedule Il to the Companies
Act, 2013 (Ind AS compliant Schedule Ill), as applicable to the consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which
are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

2.1.2 Basis of consolidation
i.  Subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries. The Group controls an
entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect
those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group and are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

Consolidation procedure:

a. Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the Holding Company with those of its
subsidiaries. For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are based on the amounts of the assets and liabilities
recognised in the consolidated financial statements at the acquisition date

b. Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the Holding Company's investment in each subsidiary and the Holding Company’s portion
of equity of each subsidiary. The manner of accounting for any related goodwill is explained below

c. Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between entities
of the group (profits or losses resulting from intragroup transactions that are recognised in assets, such as inventory and fixed
assets, are eliminated in full). Intragroup losses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the consolidated financial
statements. Ind AS12 Income Taxes applies to temporary differences that arise from the elimination of profits and losses resulting
from intragroup transactions.

d. The financial statements of all subsidiaries used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that of
the Holding Company, i.e., year ended on March 31st and are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions
and other events in similar circumstances.

e. Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated statement of profit and
loss, consolidated statement of changes in equity and balance sheet respectively.

f.  Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and the amount
recognised for non-controlling interests, and any previous interest held, over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed. If the fair value of the net assets acquired is in excess of the aggregate consideration transferred, the Group re-assesses
whether it has correctly identified all of the assets acquired and all of the liabilities assumed and reviews the procedures used to
measure the amounts to be recognised at the acquisition date. If the reassessment still results in an excess of the fair value of
net assets acquired over the aggregate consideration transferred, then the gain is recognised in OC! and accumulated in equity
as capital reserve. However, if there is no clear evidence of bargain purchase, the entity recognises the gain directly in equity as
capital reserve, without routing the same through OCI. After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses and tested for impairment annually.

When the Group ceases to consolidate for an investment because of a loss of control, any retained interest in the entity is remeasured
to its fair value with the change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. This fair value becomes the initial carrying amount for
the purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained interest as an associate or financial asset. In addition, any amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for and reclassified to profit or loss.

Also refer note 42, for the list of entities consolidated in the consolidated financial statements.




Puravankara Limited

CIN: L45200KA1986PLC051571

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rs. crore, unless otherwise stated)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the aggregate of
the consideration transferred measured at acquisition date fair value and the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree.
For each business combination, the Group elects whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the acquiree at fair value or at
the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their acquisition date fair values.
For this purpose, the liabilities assumed include contingent liabilities representing present obligation and they are measured at their
acquisition fair values irrespective of the fact that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable. However, the
following assets and liabilities acquired in a business combination are measured at the basis indicated below:

> Deferred tax assets or liabilities, and the assets or fiabilities related to employee benefit arrangements are recognised and
measured in accordance with Ind AS 12 Income Tax and Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits respectively.
> Liabilities or equity instruments related to share based payment arrangements of the acquiree or share — based payments

arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree are measured in accordance
with [nd AS 102 Share-based Payments at the acquisition date.

> Assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with Ind AS 105 Non-current Assets Held for
Sale and Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance with that standard.
> Reacquired rights are measured at a value determined on the basis of the remaining contractual term of the related contract.

Such valuation does not consider potential renewal of the reacquired right.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and
designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date.
This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts by the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, any previously held equity interest is re-measured at its acquisition date fair value
and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss or OCI, as appropriate.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and the amount recognised
for non-controlling interests, and any previous interest held, over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the fair
value of the net assets acquired is in excess of the aggregate consideration transferred, the Group re-assesses whether it has correctly
identified all of the assets acquired and all of the liabilities assumed and reviews the procedures used to measure the amounts to be
recognised at the acquisition date. If the reassessment still results in an excess of the fair value of net assets acquired over the
aggregate consideration transferred, then the gain is recognised in OCI and accumulated in equity as capital reserve. However, if
there is no clear evidence of bargain purchase, the entity recognises the gain directly in equity as capital reserve, without routing the
same through OCI.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. For the purpose of impairment testing,
goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units that
are expected to benefit from the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to those
units.

Business Combination involving entities under common control

A business combination involving entities or businesses under common control is a business combination in which all of the combining
entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both before and after the business combination and the
control is not transitory.

Business Combination involving entities or businesses under common control shali be accounted for using the pooling of interest
method based on the predecessor values retrospectively for all periods presented.

The pooling of interest method is considered to involve the following:

(i) The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts.

(ity No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognise any new assets or liabilities. The only adjustments that are
made are to harmonies accounting policies and tax adjustments if any.

(iiy The components of other equity of the acquired companies are added to the same components within other equity except
that any share capital and investments in the books of the acquiring entity is cancelled and the differences, if any, is adjusted
in the opening retained earnings.

(iv) The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods are restated as if the business combination
had occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the
combination. However, if business combination had occurred after that date, the prior period information shall be restated
only from that date.

(b) Investment in associates and Joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial
and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not control or joint control over those policies. The considerations made in
determining whether significant influence or joint control are similar to those necessary to determine control over the subsidiaries.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of
the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
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The Group’s investments in its joint ventures and associates are accounted for using the equity method. Under the equity method, the
investment in a joint venture or associate is initially recognised at cost. The carrying amount of the investment is adjusted to recognise
changes in the Group’s share of net assets of the associate since the acquisition date. Goodwill, if any, relating to the joint venture or
associate is included in the carrying amount of the investment and is not tested for impairment individually.

The statement of profit and loss reflects the Group's share of the results of operations of the joint venture or associate. Any change
in OCI of those investees is presented as part of the Group's OCI. In addition, when there has been a change recognised directly in
the equity of the joint venture or associate, the Group recognises its share of any changes, when applicable, in the statement of
changes in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and the joint venture or associate are
eliminated to the extent of the interest in the joint venture or associate.

If an entity's share of losses of a joint venture or associate equals or exceeds its interest in the joint venture or associate (which
includes any long term interest that, in substance, form part of the Group's net investment in the joint venture or associate), the entity
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the joint venture or associate. If the joint venture or associate
subsequently reports profits, the entity resumes recognising its share of those profits only after its share of the profits equals the share
of losses not recognised.

The aggregate of the Group’s share of profit or loss of a joint venture or associate is shown on the face of the statement of profit and
loss.

The financial statements of joint venture or associate used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as
that of the Holding Company, i.e., year ended on March 31st and are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions
and other events in similar circumstances.

After application of the equity method, the Group determines whether it is necessary to recognise an impairment loss on its investment
in its joint venture or associate. At each reporting date, the Group determines whether there is objective evidence that the investment
in the joint venture or associate is impaired. If there is such evidence, the Group calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the joint venture or associate and its carrying value, and then recognises the loss as ‘Share of
profit in joint venture or associate’ in the statement of profit or loss.

Upon loss of significant influence over the joint venture or associate, the Group measures and recognises any retained investment at
its fair value. Any difference between the carrying amount of the joint venture or associate upon loss of significant influence and the
fair value of the retained investment and proceeds from disposal is recognised in profit or loss.

(c) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with ind AS requires the management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities,
at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowtedge of current events and
actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities. The effect of change in an accounting estimate is recognized prospectively.

(d) Current versus non-current classification
The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents.
The Group has evaluated and considered its operating cycle as upto four years for the purpose of current and non-current classification
of assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets/ liabilities are classified as non-current assets/ liabilities.

(e) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The

cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to
its working condition for the-intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rs. crore, unless otherwise stated)

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is depreciated
separately. This applies mainly to components for machinery. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be
replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection
is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are
satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its book value only if it increases the future
benefits from its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing property, plant and equipment, including
day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the
period during which such expenses are incurred.

Borrowing costs directly attributabie to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which take substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital
advances under other non-current assets.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the
Property, plant and equipment is de-recognized.

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalized. Indirect expenditure incurred during construction period is capitalized
to the extent to which the expenditure is indirectly related to construction or is incidental thereto. Other indirect expenditure (including
borrewing costs) incurred during the construction period which is neither related to the construction activity nor is incidental thereto is
charged to the statement of profit and loss,

Costs of assets not ready for use at the balance sheet date are disclosed under capital work- in- progress. Capital work in progress
is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any

() Depreciation on property, plant and equipment and investment property
Depreciation is calculated on straight line method using the following useful lives estimated by the management, which are equal to

those prescribed under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, except certain categories of assets whose useful life is estimated by
the management based on planned usage and technical evaluation thereon:

Category of Asset Useful lives Useful lives as per
(in years) Schedule |l (in years)
Buildings 60 60
Plant, machinery and equipments:
- Shuttering materials 7 15
- Other plant, machinery and equipments 10 15
Furniture and fixtures 10 10

Computer equipment
- Servers and networking equipments
- End user devices

Office equipment

Motor Vehicles

o;w D
W ®»

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the remaining period of lease or their estimated useful life, whichever is shorter on
straight line basis.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment and investment property are reviewed
at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

(9) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initia! recognition, intangible assets are
carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets comprising of computer software are amortized on a written down value basis over a period of six years, which is
estimated by the management to be the useful life of the asset.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of amortization of intangible assets are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when asset is derecognized.

Costs of assets not ready for use at the balance sheet date are disclosed under intangible assets under development.
(h) Investment property

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rs. crore, unless otherwise stated)

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met.
When significant parts of the investment property are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates them separately
based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Though the Group measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment property is disclosed
in the notes. Fair values are determined based on an annual evaluation performed by an accredited external independent valuer.

Investment properties are de-recognized when the Group transfers control of the same to the buyer. Further the Group also
derecognises investment properties when they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from
their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in profit or loss
in the period of de-recognition.

(i) Impairment

A. Financial assets

The Group assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financia! asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109
requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Group recognises lifetime expected losses for all
contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected
credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected
credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

B. Non-financial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or
when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying
amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

)] Leases

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control
the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Where the Group is lessee
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract involves —

(a) The use of an identified asset,
(b) The right to obtain substantially all the economic benefits from use of the identified asset, and
(c) The right to direct the use of the identified asset

The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-
value assets. The Group recognizes lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the
underlying assets.

i) Right-of-use assets

The Group recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for
use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognized, initial direct costs
incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are
depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Group at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase
option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section 2.2(j) Impairment of non-financial
assets.

ii) Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to
be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease
incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual
value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the
Group and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Group exercising}l}ama[mmate.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rs. crore, unless otherwise stated)

Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce
inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date
because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities
is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease
liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future
payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an
option to purchase the underlying asset.

i) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12
months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option. It also applies the lease of low-value assets
recognition exemption to leases that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value
assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Group is the lessor

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the asset are classified
as operating leases. Assets subject to operating leases are included under Investment property.

Lease income from operating lease is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease including lease income
on fair value of refundable security deposits, unless the lease agreement explicitly states that increase is on account of inflation. Costs,
including depreciation, are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and
arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same
basis as rental income.

k) Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized/inventorised as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other
borrowing costs are charged to statement of profit and loss.

The Group treats as part of general borrowings any borrowing originally made to develop a qualifying asset when substantially all of
the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or sale are complete.

0] Inventories

Direct expenditure relating to real estate activity is inventorised. Other expenditure (including borrowing costs) during construction
period is inventorised to the extent the expenditure is directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use. Other expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is not directly attributable
for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use is charged to the statement of profit and loss. Direct and other
expenditure is determined based on specific identification to the real estate activity.

i. Work-in-progress: Represents cost incurred in respect of unsold area (including land) of the real estate development projects or
cost incurred on projects where the revenue is yet to be recognized. Work-in-progress is valued at lower of cost and net realizable
value.

ii. Finished goods - Stock of Flats: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.
iii. Raw materials, components and stores: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined based on FIFO basis,

iv. Land stock: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

(m) Land

Advances paid by the Group to the seller/ intermediary toward outright purchase of land is recognised as land advance under other
assets during the course of obtaining clear and marketable title, free from all encumbrances and transfer of legal title to the Group,
whereupon it is transferred to land stock under inventories/ capital work in progress.

Land/ development rights received under joint development arrangements ('JDA’) is measured at the fair value of the estimated
construction service rendered to the land owner and the same is accounted on launch of the project. The amount of non-refundable
deposit paid by the Group under JDA is recognised as land advance under other assets and on the launch of the project, the non-
refundable amount is transferred as land cost to work-in-progress/ capital work in progress. Further, the amount of refundable deposit
paid by the Group under JDA is recognized as deposits under loans.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rs. crore, unless otherwise stated)

(n)

A.

a.

Revenue recognition
Revenue recognition

(i) Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer.
Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other credits, if
any, as specified in the contract with the customer. The Group presents revenue from contracts with customers net of indirect
taxes in its statement of profit and loss.

The Group considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a
portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated. In determining the transaction price, the Group considers the effects of
variable consideration, the existence of significant financing components, non-cash consideration, and consideration payable
to the customer, if any.

Revenue from real estate development is recognised at the point in time, when the control of the asset is transferred to the
customer.

Revenue consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area to the customer, which have been identified by the
Group as a single performance obligation, as they are highly interrelated/ interdependent.

The performance obligation in relation to real estate development is satisfied upon completion of project work and transfer of
control of the asset to the customer.

For contracts involving sale of real estate unit, the Group receives the consideration in accordance with the terms of the contract
in proportion of the percentage of completion of such real estate project and represents payments made by customers to secure
performance obligation of the Group under the contract enforceable by customers. Such consideration is received and utilised
for specific real estate projects in accordance with the requirements of the Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016.
Consequently, the Group has concluded that such contracts with customers do not involve any financing element since the
same arises for reasons explained above, which is other than for provision of finance toffrom the customer.

Further, for projects executed through joint development arrangements not being jointly controlled operations, wherein the land
owner/possessor provides land and the Group undertakes to develop properties on such land and in lieu of land owner providing
land, the Group has agreed to transfer certain percentage of constructed area or certain percentage of the revenue proceeds,
the revenue from the development and transfer of constructed area/revenue sharing arrangement in exchange of such
development rights/ land is being accounted on gross basis on launch of the project. Revenue is recognised over time using
input method, on the basis of the inputs to the satisfaction of a performance obligation relative to the total expected inputs to
the satisfaction of that performance obligation.

The revenue is measured at the fair value of the land received, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash equivalents
transferred. When the fair value of the land received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value of
the estimated construction service rendered to the land owner, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash equivalents
transferred. The fair value so estimated is considered as the cost of land in the computation of percentage of completion for the
purpose of revenue recognition as discussed above.

(ii) Contract balances

Contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Group performs
by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract
asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.

Trade receivable represents the Group's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time
is required before payment of the consideration is due).

Contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Group has received consideration (or
an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Group transfers goods or
services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is
earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Group performs under the contract.

(iii) Cost to obtain a contract

The Group recognises as an asset the incremental costs of obtaining a contract with a customer if the Group expects to recover
those costs. The Group incurs costs such as sales commission when it enters into a new contract, which are dij related to
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CIN: L45200KA1986PLC051571

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rs. crore, unless otherwise stated)

winning the contract. The asset recognised is amortised on a systematic basis that is consistent with the transfer to the customer
of the goods or services to which the asset relates.

b. Lease income
The Group’s policy for recognition of revenue from operating leases is described in note 2.2(k).
B. Other Income
a. Interest income

Interest income, including income arising from other financial instruments measured at amortised cost, is recognised using the
effective interest rate method.

b. Dividend income

Revenue is recognised when the Group’s right to receive dividend is established, which is generally when shareholders approve
the dividend.

(0) Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

The Group's consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is also the Holding Company's functional
currency. For each entity the Group determines the functional currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

i) Initial recognition - Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount
the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

iiy Conversion - Foreign currency menetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-
monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange
rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items, which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a
foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.

iii) Exchange differences - The Group accounts for exchange differences arising on translation/ settlement of foreign currency
monetary items as income or as expense in the period in which they arise.

On cansolidation, the assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into INR at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end
of the reporting period and their statements of profit or loss are translated at average rate. The exchange differences arising on
translation for consolidation are recognized in OCI. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of OCI relating to that particular
foreign operation is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

(p) Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefits in the form of state governed Employee Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance and Employee Pension Fund
Schemes are defined contribution schemes (collectively the ‘Schemes'). The Group has no obligation, other than the contribution
payable to the Schemes. The Group recognizes contribution payable to the Schemes as expenditure, when an employee renders the
related service. The contribution paid in excess of amount due is recognized as an asset and the contribution due in excess of amount
paid is recognized as a liability.

Gratuity, which is a defined benefit plan, is accrued based on an independent actuarial valuation, which is done based on project unit
credit method as at the balance sheet date. The Group recognizes the net obligation of a defined benefit plan in its balance sheet as
an asset or liability. Gains and losses through re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) are recognized in other
comprehensive income. In accordance with Ind AS, re-measurement gains and losses on defined benefit plans recognized in OCI are
not to be subsequently reclassified to statement of profit and loss. As required under Ind AS compliant Schedule Ill, the Group
recognizes re-measurement gains and losses on defined benefit plans (net of tax) to retained earnings.

The Group treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for
measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected
unit credit method, made at the end of each financial year. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement

of profit and loss. The Group presents the accumulated leave liability as a current liability in the balance sheet, since it does not have
an unconditional right to defer its settlement for twelve months after the reporting date.

Q) Income taxes
Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

SAKARN

#

{"rBANGALORE =

\=5\ 56004y /4
\ m
*

\\\\_/

S
7
s

T ED



Puravankara Limited

CIN: L45200KA1986PLC051571

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rs. crore, unless otherwise stated)

i.  Current income tax

Current income tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities based on the taxable income for that period. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

ii. Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach, deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences at the
balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes, except
when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is
realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date.

The Group offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive
income or in equity) in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or in equity.

(n Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past event, it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation that is not
recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also
arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Group
does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses it in the financial statements, unless the possibility of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is remote.

If the Group has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation under the contract is recognised and measured as a provision.
However, before a separate provision for an onerous contract is established, the Group recognises any impairment loss that has
occurred on assets dedicated to that contract.

(s) Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability, except for transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss which are immediately
recognized in statement of profit and loss. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are
measured at transaction price.

i.  Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a
business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

ii.  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss uniess it is measured at amortized cost or at fair value through
other comprehensive income on initial recognition.

ii. Debt instruments at amortized cost
A 'debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
(SPPI) on the principal aimount outstanding.
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After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
(EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognized in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

iv.  Equity investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
Investment in subsidiaries and associate are carried at cost. Impairment recognized, if any, is reduced from the carrying value.

v. De-recognition of financial asset
The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it
transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS 109.

vi.  Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, or as payables, as appropriate. The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and
borrowings including bank overdrafts. The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, which
is described below.

vii.  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

viii.  Financial liabilities at amortized cost
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest (‘EIR’) method. Gains and losses
are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

ix. De-recognition of financial liability
A financial fiability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

X.  Fair value of financial instruments
In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Group uses following hierarchy and assumptions that are based on
market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date.
Fair value hierarchy:
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
> Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
> Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable
> Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable
For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

(t) Cash dividend to equity holders of the Holding Company

The Holding Company recognizes a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the Holding Company when the distribution
is authorized and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Holding Company. Final dividends on shares are recorded as a
liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the
Holding Company's Board of Directors.

(u) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an
equity share to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting
period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue that
have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(v) Cash and cash equivalents
The Group considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject

to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash
equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.
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For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as
defined above, net of outstanding bank borrowings repayable on demand as they are considered an integral part of the Group's cash
management.

(w) Non-current Assets held for sale

The Group classifies non-current assets as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale rather
than through continuing use.

Non-current assets and classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.
Costs to sell are the incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an asset, excluding finance costs and income tax expense.

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable, and the asset is available for
immediate sale in its present condition. Actions required to complete the sale/ distribution should indicate that it is unlikely that
significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn. Management must be committed to the sale
and the sale expected within one year from the date of classification.

Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately from other items in the balance sheet.

23 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
balances of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these judgments, assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, management makes judgement, estimates and assumptions which have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

The key judgements, estimates and assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are described below. The Group based its judgements, assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the
financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due
to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Group. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions
when they occur.

i) Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group applied the following judgements that significantly affect the determination of the amount and timing of revenue from
contracts with customers:

a) Identification of performance obligation

Revenue consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area to the customer, which have been identified by the

Group as a single performance obligation, as they are highly interrelated/ interdependent. In assessing whether performance

obligations relating to sale of undivided share of land and constructed area are highly interrelated/ interdependent, the Group

considers factors such as:

- whether the customer could benefit from the undivided share of land or the constructed area on its own or together with other
resources readily available to the customer.

- whether the entity will be able to fulfil its promise under the contract, to transfer the undivided share of land without transfer
of constructed area or transfer the constructed area without transfer of undivided share of land.

b) Timing of satisfaction of performance obligation

Revenue from sale of real estate units is recognised when (or as) control of such units is transferred to the customer. The entity
assesses timing of transfer of control of such units to the customers as transferred over time if one of the following criteria are
met:

- The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Group’s performance as the Group
performs.

- The Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced.

- The Group's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the entity and the entity has an enforceable
right to payment for performance completed to date.

If control is not transferred over time as above, the Group considers the same as transferred at a point in time.
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For contracts where control is transferred at a point in time the Group considers the following indicators of the transfer of control
of the asset to the customer:

- When the Group obtains a present right to payment for the asset.

- When the Group transfers legal title of the asset to the customer.

- When the Group transfers physical possession of the asset to the customer.

- When the Group transfers significant risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to the customer.
- When the customer has accepted the asset.

The aforesaid indicators of transfer of control are also considered for determination of the timing of derecognition of investment
property.

¢) Accounting for revenue and land cost for projects executed through joint development arrangements

For projects executed through joint development arrangements, the Group has evaluated that land owners are not engaged in the
same line of business as the Group and hence has concluded that such arrangements are contracts with customers. The revenue
from the development and transfer of constructed area/revenue sharing arrangement and the corresponding land/ development
rights received under JDA is measured at the fair value of the estimated construction service rendered to the land owner and the
same is accounted on launch of the project. The fair value is estimated with reference to the terms of the JDA (whether revenue
share or area share) and the related cost that is allocated to discharge the obligation of the Group under the JDA. Fair value of
the construction is considered to be the representative fair value of the revenue transaction and land so obtained. Such
assessment is carried out at the launch of the real estate project and is not reassessed at each reporting period. The management
is of the view that the fair value method and estimates are reflective of the current market condition.

d) Significant financing component

For contracts involving sale of real estate unit, the Group receives the consideration in accordance with the terms of the contract
in proportion of the percentage of completion of such real estate project and represents payments made by customers to secure
performance obligation of the Group under the contract enforceable by customers. Such consideration is received and utilised for
specific real estate projects in accordance with the requirements of the Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016.
Consequently, the Group has concluded that such contracts with customers do not involve any financing element since the same
arises for reasons explained above, which is other than for provision of finance to/from the customer.

ii) Classification of property

The Group determines whether a property is classified as investment property or inventory as below.

Investment property comprises land and buildings (principally office and retail properties) that are not occupied substantially for use
by, or in the operations of, the Group, nor for sale in the ordinary course of business, but are held primarily to earn rental income and
capital appreciation. These buildings are substantially rented to tenants and not intended to be sold in the ordinary course of business.
Inventory comprises property that is held for sale in the ordinary course of business. Principally, this is residential and commercial
property that the Group develops and intends to sell before or during the course of construction or upon completion of construction.

Estimation of net realizable value for inventory and land advarice

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV).

NRYV for completed inventory property is assessed by reference to market conditions and prices existing at the reporting date and is
determined by the Group, based on comparable transactions identified by the Group for properties in the same geographical market
serving the same real estate segment.

NRV in respect of inventory property under construction is assessed with reference to market prices at the reporting date for similar
completed property, less estimated costs to complete construction and an estimate of the time value of money to the date of
completion.

With respect to land inventory and land advance given, the net recoverable value is based on the present value of future cash flows,
which depends on the estimate of, among other things, the likelihood that a project will be completed, the expected date of completion,
the discount rate used and the estimation of sale prices and construction costs.

i) Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of
its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data
from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for
disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next
five years and do not include restructuring activities that the Group is not yet committed to or significant future investments that will
enhance the asset’s performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF
model as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. These estimates are most
relevant to disclosure of fair value of investment property recorded by the Group.

iv)  Defined benefit plans - Gratuity

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present value of the gratuity
obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates.
Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes
in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India,
the management considers the interest rates of government bonds. The mortality rate is based on publicly availabij.;modality tables.
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Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases are based on
expected future inflation rates and expected salary increase thereon.

v) Measurement of financial instruments at amortized cost

Financial instrument are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest ('EIR’) method. The computation of
amortized cost is sensitive to the inputs to EIR including effective rate of interest, contractual cash flows and the expected life of the
financial instrument. Changes in assumptions about these inputs could affect the reported value of financial instruments.

vi)  Basis of Consolidation

For the purpose of consolidation, judgements are involved in determining whether the Group has control over an investee entity by
assessing the Group’s exposure/rights to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and its ability to affect those returns
through its power over the investee entity. The Group considers all facts and circumstances when assessing whether it controls an
investee entity and reassess whether it controls an investee entity if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one
or more elements of control. In assessing whether the Group has joint control over an investee the Group assesses whether decisions
about the relevant activities require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing control. Further, in assessing whether Group has
significant influence over an investee, the Group assesses whether it has the power to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee, but is not in control or joint control of those policies. Changes in judgements about these inputs could affect
the reported value in the financial statements.

vii)  Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment, investment property and intangible assets

The useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment, investment property and intangible assets are determined based
on evaluation made by the management of the expected usage of the asset, the physical wear and tear and technical or commercial
obsolescence of the asset. Due to the judgements involved in such estimates the useful life and residual value are sensitive to the
actual usage in future period.

viii)  Provision for litigations and contingencies

Provision for litigations and contingencies is determined based on evaluation made by the management of the present obligation
arising from past events the settlement of which is expected to result in outflow of resources embodying economic benefits, which
involves judgements around estimates the ultimate outcome of such past events and measurement of the obligation amount. Due to
judgements involved in such estimation the provision is sensitive to the actual outcome in future periods.

ix) Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial instruments recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active
markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair vaiues. The
fair valuation requires management to make certain judgments about the model inputs, including forecast cash flows, discount rate,
credit risk and volatility. Changes about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.
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3 Property, plant and equipment

Partlculars Building Plant and Office Computer Computer Furniture Vehicles Shuttering Leasehold Right of use Total
machinery equlp t: ip equip its- and matertal improve- asset *
end user servers and fixtures ments

devices  networking

Gross carrylng amount at cost™

At April 01, 2021 7.04 3219 5.03 3.64 1.80 4.67 11.83 38.50 12.49 40,75 157.94
Additlons - 0.93 0.31 0.13 - 0.30 - 4.31 - 10.21 16.19

Disposals - {0.04) (2.00) (0.49) - (1.22) (0.15) (20.87) = (0.37) (25.14)
At March 31, 2022 7.04 33,08 3.34 3.28 1.80 3.75 11.68 21,94 12.49 50.59 148,99
Additions 3.71 8.09 0.30 0.894 = 023 1.08 1146 4.41 9.67 39.89
Disposals = {240 - (0.05) - {0.44)  (1.17) 3 (2.92) (2.23) (8:91)
At March 31, 2023 10,75 38.77 3.64 417 1.8 3.84 11.59 33.40 13.98 58.03 179.97

A lated depr

At Aprll 01, 2021 1.41 8.03 4.19 2,59 1.80 2.63 5.52 24.23 8.84 31.97 91.21

Charge for the year 0.15 2.56 0.20 0.41 - 0.42 1.40 2.59 143 6.27 15.43

Adjusiments for disposals - (0.03) (1.88) (0.39) - {1.00) (0.15) (14.95) - (0.37) (18.77)
At March 31, 2022 1.56 10.56 251 2.61 1.80 2.05 6.77 11.87 10.27 37.87 87.87
Charge for the year 0.14 277 022 0.31 - 0.29 1.02 226 0.64 7.20 14.85

Adjustiments for disposals - (2.40) - (0.05) - {0.10) {1.04) - (1.21) (2.03) (6.83)
At March 31, 2023 1.70 10.33 273 2,87 1.80 2,24 6.75 14.13 2,70 43.04 95.89

Net block

At March 31, 2022 5.48 22.52 0.83 0.67 - 1.70 4,91 10.07 2.22 12,72 61.12

At March 31, 2023 9.05 27.84 0.91 1.30 - 1.60 4.84 19.27 4.28 14.98 84.08

* Refer note (c) below and note 37
** On transition to Ind AS (i.e. 1 April 2015), the Group had slected to continus with tive carrying value (net block value) of all Property, piant and equipment measured as per the previous
GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of Property, plant and equipment.

Notes:
a. Capitallzed borrowing cost
There are no borrowing costs capitalized during the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.
b. Property, plant and equipment pledged as security
Details of assets pledged are as per note 20
(c) Breakup of right of use asset

Partlculars Bullding Furniture Computer Vehicles Total
and equipments-:
fixtures end user

devices
At Aprll 01, 2021 40.75 - - - 40.75
Additions 10.21 - - 10.21
Disposals (0.37) - - - (0.37)
At March 31, 2022 50.59 - . - 50,59
Additions 356 127 374 110 2.67
Disposals (2.23) - - - (2.23)
At March 31, 2023 51.92 1.27 3.74 1.10 58.03
A lated depreciatl
At April 01, 2021 31.97 - - - 31,97
Charge for the year 6.27 - - - 6.27
Adjustments for disposals (0.37) - - - {0.37)
At March 31, 2022 37.87 - - - 37.87
Charge for the year 541 0.32 133 .14 7.20
Adjustments for disposals (2.03) - - - {2.03)
At March 31, 2023 41.25 0.32 1.33 0.14 43.04
Net block
At March 31, 2022 12.72 - - - 12.72
At March 31, 2023 10.67 0.95 2.41 0.96 14.99
4 Investment properties
Particulars Land Buildi Total
Gross carrylng amount at cost*
At Aprll 01, 2021 9.08 27.00 36.08
Additions - - -
Disposals (2.50) (5.13) (7.63)
At March 31, 2022 6.58 21,87 28.45
Additions - g o
Disposals (4.80) (10.60) (15.40)
At March 31, 2023 1.78 11.27 13.05
Accumulated depreciation
At April 01, 2021 - 271 2.7
Charge for the year - 040 0.40
Disposals - (0.36) {0.36)
At March 31, 2022 - 2.75 2.75
Charge for the year 0.43 043
Disposals 10.92) (0:92)
At March 31, 2023 - 2.26 2.26
Net block
At March 31, 2022 6.58 19,12 25,70
At March 31, 2023 1.78 9.01 10.79
* On transition to Ind AS (i.e. 1 April 2015), the Group had elected to continue with the carrying value (net block value) of all | e P{u rfies measured as per the previous GAAP
and use that carrying value as the dg,gmeql cost of Investment Properties. $ N “‘-f. \,
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Notes:
a. Informatlon regarding | and expenditure of In t propertles (Including Investment properties sold during the year)

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Rental income derived from investment properties 717 7.76
Direcl operaling expenses (including repairs and maintenance) ganerating rental income ) (0.16) (0.87)
Profit arising from investment properties before depreciation and indirect Expenses 7.01 6.89
Less : Depreciation (0.43) {0.40)
Profil arising from investment properties before indirect expenses 6.58 6.49

b. Fair valuation Information
The Company's investment properties consist of commercial properties in South India.

As al March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, the fair values of the properties are Rs. 26.58 crore and Rs.45.90 crore, respeclively. These valuations are based on valuations performed by
Independent external valuer, who specialise in valuing thesa types of investment properties. The aforesaid independent external valuers are not registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of
the Companies (Registerad Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017,

The fair value of investment properties is primarily based on discounted cashflow method (DCF’) and classified as level 3 fair value in the fair value hierarchy due to the use of
unobservable inputs. There has been no change in valuation techniques used in current and previous years.

Reconciliation of fair value March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening balance 45.90 54.45
Disposals (22.01) (11.14)
Fair value changes, net 2.69 2,59
Closing balance 26.58 45.90
Description of valuation technlques used and key Inputs to valuation of Investment propertles
Valuation technlque used Slgnificant Inputs Range (welghted average)
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Discounted cash flow (DCF) Estimated rental value per sq.ft. per month (in Rs.)
method (refer below) 49-56 48-56
Rent growth p.a. 5.00% 5.00%
Long-term vacancy rate 2.50 -5.00% 2.50 -5.00%
Discount rate 13.27% 13.27%

Under the DCF methad, fair value is estimated using assumptions regarding the benefits and liabilities of ownership over the asset's life including an exit or terminal value. This method
involves the projection of a serles of cash flows on a real property interest. To this projected cash flow series, & market-derived discount rate is applied to establish the present value of
the income stream associated with the assel, The exit yield is normally separately determined and differs from the discount rate.

The duration of the cash flows and the specific timing of inflows and outflows are determined by events such as rent reviews, lease renewal and related sub-leasing, redevelopment, or
refurbishment. The appropriate duration is typically driven by market behaviour that is a characteristic of the class of real properly. Periodic cash flow is typically estimated as gross
income less vacancy, non-recoverable expenses, collection losses, lease incentives, maintenance cost, agent and commission costs and other operating and managemenl expenses. The
series of periodic net operating income, along wilh an estimale of the terminal value anticipated at the end of the projection period, is then discounted.

. Capitalized borrowing cost
There are no borrowing costs capitalized during the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

Capital work in progress March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening balance 0.48 -
-Additions 0.83 0.48
-Capltalised during the year (0.48) =
Closing balance (.83 0.48
Capital work in progress Ageing Schedule: Less than 1 year Total
As at 31 March 2023

Projects in progress 0.83 0.83

Projects temporarily suspended - -
Total 0.83 0.83
As at 31 March 2022

Projects in progress 048 0.48

Projects temporarily suspended = =
Total 0.48 0.48
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Intanglble assets

Computer
Partlculars software Total
Gross carrying amount at cost*
At April 01, 2021 19.18 19.18
Additions 0.06 0.06
Disposals (4.60) (4.60)
At March 31, 2022 14.64 14.64
Additions 427 4.27
Disposals - -
At March 31, 2023 18.91 18.91
Accumulated amortization
At Aprll 01, 2021 7.90 7.90
Charge for the year 1.81 1.81
Disposals (4.60) (4.60)
At March 31, 2022 511 5.11
Charge for the year 1.80 1.80
Disposals - -
At March 31, 2023 6.91 6.91
Net btock
At March 31, 2022 9.53 9.53
At March 34, 2023 12.01 12.01

* On transition to Ind AS (i.e. 1 April 2015), the Group had elected to continue with the carrying value (net block value) of Intangible Assets measured as per the previous GAAP and use

that carrying value as the deemed cost of Intangible Assels.

Intangible assets under development March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Opening balance 2.99
-Additions -
-Capilalised during the year (2.99)
-Transferred to inventory during the year =

2.99

Closing balance -

Intangible Asset under Development Agelng Schedule:

Less than 1
As at 31 March 2023 year
Projects in progress .
Projects temporarily suspended d

Total .

As at 31 March 2022
Projects In progress a 2.99
Projects temporarily suspended :

Total 2.99




Puravankara Limited

CIN: L45200KA1986PLC051571

Notes to C i d Fl lal for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
6 Non-current investments

al in | and Joint d for using the equity method (unquoted)
I in equity Instr of i {fully pald-up)
Keppel Puravankara Development Private Limited"# 944 1.72
0.477 crore equity shares (March 31, 2022 - 0.477 crore) of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up
Also refer note 43
Sobha Puravankara Aviation Privale Limited ) - -
0.478 crore equity shares (March 31, 2022 - 0.478 crore) of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up
in equlty Instr of Joint (fully paid-up)
Purva Good Earth Properties Private Limited 27.88 -
0.001 crore equity shares {March 31, 2022 - 0,001 crore) of Rs. 10 each
Also refer note 37
Investment In partnership firms (assoclate)
Whitefield Ventures {including current account balance) 7.38 7.38

Investment In limited labllity partnerships (Joint venture)
Pune Projects LLP (including current account balance) - s

b Other Investment

Investment carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Debentures (unquoted)

Purva Good Earth Properties Private Limited 47.38 69.24

0.474 crores oplionally convertible debentures of Rs. 100 each {March 31, 2022 - 0.474 crore)

Investments in Mutuel Funds (quoted)

ABSL Corporate Bond Fund - Growth - Direct 197 -
0.02 crores (March 31, 2022: Nil) unils

Investments In Other Funds (unquoted)

PURVA Resldential Excellence Fund - | 9.97 -
0.10 crores {March 31, 2022: Nil) units

cl at lzed cost (unquoted)

Investment in optlonally convertible debentures

Keppel Puravankara Davelopmani Private Limiled - 3.69

Nil (March 31, 2022 - 369) of Rs. 100,000 each fully paid-up
in rtible deb es
Vagishwari Land Developers Private Limited 0.01 0.01
100 (March 31, 2022 - 100) of Rs, 1,000 each fully paid-up
Total Investments i 104.03 82.04
Noles:
a) Aggregate amount of quoled investmenls actively traded and marksl value thereof 1.97 -
b) Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 102.06 82.04
c) Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments - -
d) Details of investment in partnership firm
Name of the firm/partners March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Capital Profit sharing Capital Profit sharing
ratlo ratlo

Whitefisld Ventures
Mr, B S Narayanan 0.95 0.50% 0.95 0.50%
Mrs. Geetha Sanjay Vhatkar 0.01 0.50% 0.01 0.50%
Ms Golflinks Software Park Private Limiled 0.86 0.50% 0.86 0.50%
Puravankara Limited 7.97 42.00% 7.38 42.00%
M/s Embassy Property Developments Private Limiled 0.15 6.75% 0.11 6.75%
Mr. K J Kuruvilla 0.39 10.00% 0.18 10,00%
Mrs. Suja George 0.31 9.75% 0.18 9.75%
Mr. Rana George 0.44 10.00% 0.18 10.00%
Mr. Karan Virwani 0.35 20.00% 035 20.00%
Total 11.43 100.00% 1020 100.00%
Notes:
*The Board of Dil of an iate of the Company at their ing held on March 31, 2023 have approved an interim dividend of Rs,140.79 per equity share,

which was received by the Company amounling to Rs.67 crores. The said amount has been adjusted with the carrying value of investment in the associale during the
year ended March 31, 2023.

# The Group had provided securities by way of pledge of investments in equily shares of the investee entity for the loans taken by the Company. During the year ended
March 31, 2023, the Company repaid the loan and the aforesaid pledge does not exist as al March 31, 2023.

During the year, certain investee entilies have incurred losses and have accumulated losses as at year end. These investee entilies are in their initial phase of ils
business operations and the management of such investee entities expecl that the investee entilies will generate sufficient profits in the future years and accordingly,
the management of the Group is of the view that carrying value of the investment in such investee entities by the Group as at lhe year-end is appropriate.




Puravankara Limited

CIN: L45200KA1986PLCO51571

Notes to C: lidated FI lal S for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Allamounts in Indlan Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

7 Loans March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
a Non current
Unsecured, considered good

Loans to joint ventures {refer note 39) 103.67 8.23
Loans to associates {refer note 39) 046 -
104.13 B8.23
b Current
{Unsecured, considered good)
Loans to joint ventures (refer note 39} - 83.84
Loans to associates (refer note 39) - 0.02
Others - 024
- 84.10
104.13 92.33

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Loans and advances due by directors or other officers, etc.
Loans to joint ventures and associates include

Due from Pune Projects LLP in which the Company is a Pariner 96.39 83.84
Due from Purva Good Earth Properties Privale Limited in which the Company’s director is a director 7.28 B.23
Due from Whitefield Venlures in which the Company is a Partner 0.46 0.02
8 Other fi lal assets (Ul d, Idered good unless otherwlse stated) March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
a Non current
Non-current bank balances (refer note 16) 36.02 40.03
Security deposits 27.53 4.02
Deposits under joint development agreements* 273.68 307.20
337.23 351.25
Deposits under joint development agreements (considered doubtful) 466 4.66
Less: Allowance for credit loss (4.65) (4.66)
337.23 351.25
b Current
Current bank balances (refer nole 16) 2691 -
Interim dividend receivable 60.47 -
Unbilled revenue 47.09 27.25
Recoverables under joint development arangement 30.85 28.79
Recoverables towards soclety maintenance charges 15.04 8.7
180.36 64.75
Credit impaired
Unbilled revenue 073 -
0.73 -
Less: Expected credit lass {0.73) -
517.59 416.00
* Advances paid by the Group o the joint develop of land is recognized as deposits since the advance is in the nature of refundable deposils.

Also refer Nole 37(b).

Movement In Allowance for credit loss - Deposits under joint development agreements:

Opening balance 4.66 -
Add: Provided during the year - 4.66
Closing balance 4.66 4.66
Movement in Allowance for credit loss - Unbilled:

Opening balance - -
Add: Pravided during the year 0.73 -
Closing bailance 0.73 -

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
9 Assets for current tax (net)

Advance income 1ax [net of provision for laxation Rs. 262.07 crares {March 31, 2022, Rs.247.97 crores) 57.14 50.90
57.14 50.90
10 Other assets (Unsecured, considered good uniess otherwlse stated) March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
a Non-current
Deposits with government authorities 12,32 12.27
Advances for land contracts* 4921 72865
Duties and taxes recoverable 7.06 1.76
Prepaid expenses 39.06 23.95
107.65 11063
Advances for land contracts (considered doubtful) 8.71 8.71
Less: Provision for doubtful advances (8.71) (8.71)
107.65 110.63
b Current
Advances o suppliers 166.86 8275
Prepaid expenses 51.59 45.46
Duties and taxes recoverable 106.20 74.77
324.65 202.98
432,30 313.61

“Advances for land though unsecured, are considered good as the advances have been given based on arrangements/ memorandum of understanding executed by
the Group and the Group/ seller/ intermediary is in the course of oblaining clear and marketable litle, free from all encumbrances, including for certain properties under
liigation. Also refer Note 37(b).

Movement in Provision for doubtful advances

Opening balance 8.7 -
Add: Provided during the year - 8.71
Closing balance 8.71 B.71
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Puravankara Limited

CIN: L45200KA1886PLC051571 )
Notes to C lidated FI; lal St for the yoar ended March 31, 2023
(Allamounts In Indlan Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

Income tax
The major components of income tax expense are:
Statement of profil and loss:
Profit or loss section:
Current tax:
Current income tax charge
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination/ reversal of temporary differences
> Dacreass/(increase) in defsrred tax assets
> (Decrease)/increase in deferred tax liabilities
Others

Income tax expense reported In the statement of profit and loss

OCl section:
Deferred tax related to items recognised In OCI during the year:
R urement gains/| ) on defined benefil plans

Exchange differences on translating the financial statements of a foreign operation
Income tax charged to OCI

lllatlon of tax exp and the ing profit multiplied by India's tax rate
Accounting profit before income tax

Effective tax rate in India
Tax on accounting profit at statutory income tax rate [25.17%)

Tax effect of amounts which are not deduclible (laxable) in calculating taxable income:
Impact of opting for new tax scheme

Effect of 1ax an adjustment towards elimination of unrealised gain on closing inventory acquired from an associate company

Effect of kxwer tax rate for long-term capital gain on sale of investment
Others
Income tax expense

Deferred tax assets (net)

Deferred tax asset arlsing on account of :

Impact of expenditure charged to the statemenl of profit and loss in a year but allowed for tax
purposes in subsequenl years

Carry forward of losses®

Impact of income recognised for tax purposes in a year but recognised in the statement of profit and
loss in subsequent years {impact of Ind AS 115 accounting)

Impact of ind AS 116

MAT Credit entitlement

Impact of elimination of unrealised profil and olher adjustments on consolidation

Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/ amortization charged
for the financial reporting

Others

Less: Deferred tax liability arising on account of :

Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and
depreciation/ amortization charged for the financial reporting
Impact of financial assets and liabilities carried at amortized cost
Impact of carrying debentures at FVTPL

Others

Deferred tax assets (net)

Reconciliation of defarred tax assels

Net deferred tax asset at the beginning of the year

Tax income/{expense) during the year recognized in profit and loss
Tax income/(expense) during the year recognized in OCI

Others

Net deferred tax asset at the end of the year

—_— o e

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

56.37 4407
(62.39) 99.71
(5.06) (6.95)
. 1.39
(67.45) 54.15

11.08 138.22

(0.88) 0.46
(0.20) (0.84)
(1.98) 10:38),
2443 290,97
2517% 2517%
6.07 73.24
2 67.90
(10.45) -
(2.48) 5
(4.22) (3.30)
{11.08) 137.34

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

32.36 28.92
8.94 26.20
132,08 81.33
0.49 0.66
147 3.18
43.13 9.29
1.54 1.44
3.12 9.72
223.13 160.74
(1.01) (0.79)
(1.12) (1.56)
- (6.98)
(1.06) -
(3.49) (9.33)
219.94 151.41
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
15141 243,79
67.45 (84.15)
1.08 (0.38)
- 2.15
219.94 151.41

“The unused tax losses can be cartied forward for a maximum period of eight ! years i

st

ding the

computed and would expire if not utilised starting from financial year 2026-27 10 2030-31.

1t year in which the loss was first
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CiN: L45200KA1886PLC051571
Notes to C d Fi lsl S for the year ended March 31, 2023
{(All amounts In Indlan Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

13 Inventorles (valued at lower of cost and net realisable value) March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Raw malerials, components and stores 25.75 2519
Land stock 456.21 673.51
Work-in-progress 6,582.46 5492.18
Stock of flats 558.57 628.71_

7.622.99 6,819.58
=t e
Note: Details of assets pledged are as per note no. 20
14 Trade recelvables March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Unsecured, consldered good
Dues from related parties (refer note 39) 4.02 1.34
Dues from others 528.06 240.71
532.08 24205
Credil impaired
Dues from others 0.15 0.02
0.15 0.02
Less: Expected credit loss (0.15) (0.02)
532.08 242.05
=
Note: Details of assels pledged are as per note no.20
Movement in Expected credit loss allowance
Opening Balance 0.02 0.05
Less: Provision made/(revereed) during the year 0.13 (0.03)
Closing balance 015 0.02
==
Trade receivables include r jle due from di or other officers, etc.
Dues from Pune Projects LLP in which Company is a Partner 3.52 1.34
Dues from Purva Good Earth Properlies Private Limited in which Company’s director is a director 0.38 -
Dues from Whitefiled Ventures in which Company is a Pariner 0.12 -
Trada ivables Ageing Schedul
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
As at 31 March 2023 Less than| 6 months More than
1-2 years 2-3 years Total
Smonthe | to1year 3 years
Undisputed Trade Receivables consldered good 35031 51.76 66,12 20.98 31.87 521.04
Undispuled Trade Recelvables - E - EF = -
which have significant increase In credit risk
Undisputed Trade receivable credit impaired - - 0,11 .04 - 0,15
Disputed Trade receivables considered good (also refer nole 370) - - 1.18 0.24 9.64 11.04
(Dispuled Trade receivables = S = = - -
which have significant increase in credit risk
Disputed Tradse receivables credit impaired - I = S = -
Total 350.31 51.76 67.39 2126 4151 532.23 |
Trade receivables Ageing Schedule
[¢] ing for following periods from due date of payment
As at 31 March 2022 Less than| 6 months 1.2 years 23 years More than Total
6 e| to1vear 3years
Undisputed Trade Receivabies considered good 157.18 21.95 21.07 15.30 16.91 23241
[Undisputed Trade Recelvabies = K - ) - -
which have significant increase in credil risk
Undisputed Trade receivable credit impaired - = = S = -
Disputed Trade receivables considered good (also refer note 37b) = - o i 9.64 054
isputed Trade receivables - E = 2 - -
which have significant increase in credit risk
Disputed Trade receivables credil impaired = = - = = =
Total 157.18 21.95 21,07 15.30 26.55 24205

15 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
In current accounts
Bank deposits with original maturity uplo three months
Cash on hand

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equlvalents comprise the following:
Balances with banks
In current accounts
Deposits with maturity less than three months
Cash on hand
Cash and cash equivalents reported in balance sheet
Less - cash credit facilities from banks {note 20)
Cash and cash equivalents reported In cash flow statement

Note 1 Changes in liabllities arlsing from financing activities

(a) Borrowings:

Balance as at April 1, 2021

Add: Cash inflows

Less: Cash outflows

Add: Interest accrued during the year

Less: Interest paid

Net movement in current maturities of non current borrowings

Net movement in cash credit considered as cash and cash equivalent
Others

Balance as at March 31, 2022

Add: Cash inflows

Less: Cash outflows

Add: Interest accrued during the yaar

Less: interest paid

Net movement in cash credit considered as cash and cash equivalent
Others

Balance as at March 31, 2023

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

344,35 273.59
017 1.30
047 0.22

344.99 27511

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

344,35
0.17
047

273.59
1.30
0.22

344.99
(90.12)

275.11
(119.33)

254.87 155.78
— i

Borrowings
(Current & Non-
current)
2,822.13
1,602.72
(1,846.32)
331.85
(284.80)
(15.30)
0.76
2,611.03
1.840.03
(1,484 .69)
359.69
(357.28)
(29.21)

(55
2,926.92
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Puravankara Limited

CIN: L45200KA1986PLCO51571

Notes to C lidated Fi for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts In Indlan Rs. Crore, unless otherwlse stated)

(b) Dividends payable (including taxes):

Balance as at April 1, 2021

Add: Dividend declared

Less: Dividend paid

Balance as at March 31, 2022

Add: Final dividend dectared relating to FY 2021-22
Less: Final dividend relating to FY 2021-22 paid
Less: Others

Balance as at March 31, 2023

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Current
Unpaid dividend bank account
Deposits with original maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months

Non-current
Margin money deposits
Deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months

Less: Amount disclosed under other financial assets {refer note 8)

Notes:

0.16

0.16

118.58
(118.53)

{0.04)
0.17

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

0.17 0.16
12.19 24.91
1238 2501,
20.08 40.03
40.84 s
60.92 40.03

(60.92) (40.03)

1) Margin money deposits represent earmarked bank balances restricted for use held as margin money for security against the guaranlees and deposils which are

subject to first charge to secure the Group's borrowings.

2) Unpaid dividend bank account represents bank balances which are restricted for use and it relates to unclaimed dividend.

Equity share caplital

Authorlzed shares

Equity share capltal of face value of Rs. 5 each

32.00 crore (March 31, 2022 - 32,00 crore) equity shares of Rs. 5 each
Issued, subscribed and fully pald-up shares

Equity share capltal of face value of Rs. 5 each

23.72 crore (March 31, 2022 - 23.72 crore) equity shares of Rs. 5 each

a. Reconclllation of the shares at the beginnl

Equlty shares

Balance at the beginning of the year
Movement during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year

b, Terms/rights attached to equity shares

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

160.00 160.00

118.58 118.58

118.58 118,58
S —

and at the end of the reporting year

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

No.Incrore  Rs. crore No. in crore Rs. crore
118.58

23.72 23.72 118.568
23.72 118.58 23.72 116.58
QL —— —_—

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. § per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to one vote per share, The Company
declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject lo the approval of the sharehoklers in the ensuing Annual
General Meseting, excepl interim dividend.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entilled to receive remaining assets of the Company, afler distribution of all preferential
amounts, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

c. Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the company

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

0 9,
No. In crore Af::'f::i'“ No. In crore /"':::’I:;iln
Equity shares of Rs. 5 each fully paid-up
Ravi Puravankara 17.7% 5% 17.78 75%

As per records of the Company, including its reglsler of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the
above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

d. Details of shares held by promoters

As at 31 March 2023

Class of Equity Shares : Equity shares of Rs. 5 each fully paid

No. of shares
atthe Ct}anga Mojofishares al % of Total| % change during
Promoler Name beginni during the | the end of the
eginning of Shares lhe year
the vear year year
Ravl Puravankara 17,78,562,904 - 17.78,52.504 75.00%! :
| Ashish Puravankara - 4,800 0.00% -
Vishalakshi Puravankara - 1,920 0.00%] -
Aarali PL [ - 1440 0.00%| -
Amanda Puravankara ,200 - 1,200 0.00% -
17.78,62,264 = 17,76,62,264 75.00% o
As at 31 March 2022
Class of Equity Shares : Equily shares of Rs. 5 each fully paid
LC .;hares Change | No. of shares at e % ch duri
Promoter Name b a.l l. : during the | the end of the %ol Total change during
eginning of Shares the year
the vear year year
Ravl Puravankara 17,78,52 904 - 17.78.52,904 75.00% =
Ashish Puravankara 4,800 - 800 L00% =
Vishalakshi Puravankara ,920 - ,920 .00%. -
Aarali Puravenkara 440 - 1.440 .DD“ﬂ -
A da Pi 200 - ,200 0.00%| -
17,78.62,.264 - 17.78,62,264 75.00% .

e. Shares reserved for issue under options
The Company has approved a scheme of Employees Stock Option Plan vide shareholders’ special resolution dated September 27, 2022, As at and for the period upto

March 31, 2023, no grants have been made under this scheme.
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Puravankara Limited

CiN: L45200KA1986PLC051571

Notes to C lidated Fi; lal St for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amounts In Indlan Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

Other equity March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Reserves and surplus
Securities premium

Balance at the beginning of the year 863.61 963.61
Less: Adjustment made during the year = -
Balance at the end of the year 963.61 963.61
Capltal Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year {12.50) (12.50)
Adjustment made during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year (12.50) (12.50)
Exchange differences on tr g the fi | of a forelgn operation
Balance at the beglnning of the year (2.51) -
Total comprehensive income for the year 10.57) (2.61)
Balance at the end of the year {3.08) (2.51)
General reserve
Balance al the beginning of the year 80.28 80.28
Add: Transferred from surplus in Lhe statement of profit and loss - =
Balance at the end of the year 80.28 60.28
Retained eamings
Balance al the beginning of the year 894.60 746.00
Dividend - refer note 19 (118.58) -
Total comprehensive Income for the year* 63.86 148.60
Balance at the end of the year __ B3bBE 89460
1) Other equity attributable to the owners of the parent company 1,868.19 1,923.48
Equity contribution in subsidiary by non-controling interest
Balance at the beginning of the year ! 8.59 {2.38)
Total comprehensive income for the year 0.04 {0.05)
Equity contribution in subsidiary by non-conitrolling Interest - 8.02
ii) Other equlty attrib to trolling interest .63 6.59

* As required under Ind AS compliant Schedule lli, the Group has recognised re-measurement profit(loss) on defined benefit plans {net of tax) of Rs.(3.19) crores
{March 31, 2022: Rs.(1.52) crores] as part of retained eamings.

Nature and purpose of reserves:

1. Securities premium

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares.

2. General reserve

General reserve represents amounts transferred from retained eamings.

3. Capilal reserve

Capital reserve represents net debil balance arising in a business combination with Propmart Technologies Limiled recognized as per Ind AS 103,

Distributlon made and proposed

Cash dividends on equity shares declared and pald March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Final dividend

[Rs.5 per share for the year ended March 31, 2022 118.58 -

(March 31, 2022: Rs.Nil per share for the year ended March 31, 2021))

11 8.5=E -

Details of proposed dividend on equity shares
Proposed dividend
[Rs.Nil per share for the year ended March 31, 2023 (March 31, - 118,58
2022: Rs. 5 per share for the year ended March 31, 2022)]

Notes:
1. Final dividend of Rs. 5 per equity share of Rs. 5 each for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 has been paid during the year ended March 31, 2023, which was
appmoved by the Coampany's shareholders at the annual ganaral meeting of the Company held on Septsmber 27. 2022 and the Company has accounted the same in
accordanee with Ind AS 10,
2. Proposed dividend on equity shares are subjeci {0 the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing annual general meeting and are not recognized as a liability as at
31st March.
3. The dividend declared/ paid Is in accordanca with Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Puravankara Limited

CIN: L45200KA1986PLC051571

Notes to C lidated F| S for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Allamounts In Indian Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

20 Borrowings

a Non-current borrowings
Unsecured loans
Debenture
360 (March 31, 2022: NII) Listed Rated Secured Red ole Non-Ci ible Deb of Rs. 10 Iakhs

Secured loans
Term loans
From banks
From others
Dabenture
2300 (March 31, 2022:Nil} secured unlisted redeemable non-convertible debentures of Rs.0.10 crores each
Nil (March 31, 2022:10) 18.50% Secured Unlisted Redeemable Cumulative Non-convertible Debentures of Rs.5 crores sach
1,800 (March 31, 2022:1,800) Secured Unlisted Redeemable Non-convertible Debentures of Rs.0.10 crores each
1,650 (March 31, 2022:1,650) 12 % Listed Rated Secured Redeemable Non-Converlible Debentures of Rs. 10 lakhs each
Nil (March 31, 2022: 890) Listed Rated Secured Redeemable Non-Converlible Debentures of Rs. 10 lakhs
570 (March 31, 2022: Nil) Lisled Rated Secured Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures of Rs. 10 lakhs

Current maturities of long-term borrowings disclosed under "Current borrowings”

b Current borrowings
Unsecured
Loans repayable on demand
Loans from related parties (refer note 39)
Term loans
From others
Secured
Loans repayable on demand
Cash credit and other loan from banks
Other loans
Term loans
From banks
From others
From related parties (Refer note 39)
Debentures .
Nil (March 31, 2022: 680) Listed Rated Secured Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures of Rs. 10 lakhs
2,250 (March 31, 2022: Nil) Listed Rated Secured Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures of Rs. 5.87 lakhs each
1.000 (March 31, 2022: Nil) Secured Unkisted Redeemable Non-convertible Debentures of Rs.10 lakhs each

Current maturities of long-term borrowings
Debentures
Term loans
From banks
From others

Note 1: Amount of current borrawings repayable within twelve months is Rs, 679.48 crores (March 31, 2022: Rs. 761.33 crores).

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

39.48 -
776.48 712.35
439.66 568.03
228.32 =

- 48.39
106.68 168.46
230.81 197.98

- 90.17

63.69 -

1,885.12 1,785.38

(1418.74) {1,213.43)
466.38 571.95
5.28 5.78

87.20 73.67

90.12 119.33
340.76 247.92
285.74 222.52

. 57.77

= 98.66
128.90 -
103.80 -
314.66 -
739.14 615.18
364.94 598.25

2,460.54 2,039.08
2,926.92 2.611.03
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20 BorrowIngs (continued)

Note 2: Assets pledged as security

Trade Receivables
Inventories
Investments

Bank balances

Property, plant and equipment

Investment properties

Total assets pledged as security

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

508.06 223.82

6,688.24 547274

- 1.72

18.99 13.44

2272 21.10
7.03 -

7,245.04 5,732.82

ts for the year ended March 31, 2023
ore, uniass otherwise stated)

B

Note 3: Detalls of nature of security, guarantees given by directors and repayment terms of borrowings
Non-current borrowings (including Current malurities of long-term borrowings)

Category of loan March 31, 2023| March 31, 2022 | Effective Maturity Repayment details Nature of security
interest rate
Term loans from banks - 51.36 10-11% Upto 2023 24 instaiments 1. Underlying project inventory and assignment of project
raceivables.
2. Fund shortfall undertaking by the direcior of the Company|
towards funding of underlying projects! working capital.
Term loans from banks 758.66 654.42
9-11% Upto 2027 8 to 48 instalments Underlying project inventory and assignment of project receivables
Term |oans from banks 220 5.84 8-10% Upto 2027 36 to B0 Instalments  |Hypathecation of underlying equipment
fiStmllozns;rom;anks 9158 : 10-11% Upto 2029 14 instaimenis Underlying project inventory and assignment of project receivables
Term loans from banks 5.97 072 | 8-10% Upto 2025 60 instalments Vehicles
Subtotal 776.48 712.35
jLermicansifomctiiers 233227 57165 10-13% Upto 2027 10 to 54 instalments Underlying project inventory and assignment of project receivables
Temn loans from others 0.08 1.95 8-10% Upto 2027 60 instalments Vehicles
Term loans from others 6.33 8.43 9-10% Upto 2027 36 to 60 Instalments Hypothecation of underlying equipment
Subtotal 439.66 568.03
Debentures - 48.39 18.50% Upto 2025 4 instalment Underlying project inventory
Debentures 335.00 16846 [ 10-12% | Upto2027 | 241030 instaiments | JUnderlying project inventary and assignment of project
receivables.
Debentures 63.69 - 22-27% Upto 2028 [Repayable al the end of the|Underlying project invenlory and assignment of project
tenure of 5 years i.e. by|receivables.
2028 or subject to
availability of distributable
cash before tenure
completion
Debentures 39.48 - 22-27% Upto 2028 [Repayable at the end of the|Unsecured
lenure of 5 years i.e. by
2028 or subject to
availability of distributable
cash before tenure
completion
Debentures 230.81 288.15 16.00% Upto 2029 [Repayable al he end of the|Underlying project inventory
tenure of 9 years i.e. by
2029 or subject to
availability of distributable
cash before tenure
completion
Subtotal 668.98 505.00
—T_Qg_!l— 1.885.12 1.785.38
Current borrowings (excluding Current maturities of -lerm borrowings
Category of loan March 31, 2023| March 31,2022 | Effective Maturity Repayment detalls Nature of security
interest rate
Term loans from banks Q2640 B 11-13% Upto 2026 8 - 36 instalments Underlying project inventory and assignment of project receivables
Term loans from banks 14. 68 11.87 7-8% Upto 2024 Lumpsum Secured against term deposits
Subtotal| 340.78 247.92
{Term loans from others (s R 11-13% Upto 2026 5 - 36 instalments Underlying project inventory and assignment of project receivables
Term loans from others 87.20 73 66 11-15% Upto 2024 Lumpsum Unsecured
Subtotal 372,94 296.19
Cash credit and other loan from banks 90.12 119.33 9-13% On demand On demand Underlying project inventory and assignment of project receivables
Subtatal 90.12 119.33
Debentures 128.90 - 10-11% Upto 2024 | Repayable by December, |a} Underlying project inventory, project receivables, loans, cash
2024 and
cash equivalents and DSRA.,
Debentures 103.80 - 1610 17% | Upto 2026 | 4 Quarterly instalments [Underlying projecl inventory and assignment of project receivables
Debentures - 98.66 0.16 Upto 2023 Repayable based on Underlying project inventory
availabillty of distributable
Subtotal 232.70 98.68
Loans from related parties 5.28 5.78 10-11% On demand ©On demand Unsecured
Loans from related parties - 57.77 0% Upto 2023 18 months Pledge of shares of associate company
Subtotal 528 63.55
Total 1,041.80 825.65

8
As al March 31, 2023, the Group has available Rs.1,727.89 crores (March 31, 2022 Rs. 555.52 crores) of undrawn committed borrowing facilities.
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21 Other financlal liabliitles

a Non current
Security deposits

b Current
Payable under socisty maintenance arrangement
Security deposits
Employee benefits payable

22 Provislons

a Non-current
Provision for employee benefits
Gratulty (refer note 40)
Leave benefits

b Current
Provision for employee benefits
Graluity (refer note 40)
Leave benefits
Provision for onerous contracts
Provision for claims {refer note 37}

Provision for claims

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

1.36 17.07

1.36 17.07
14.08 13.73
12.56 1.56

3.08 3a7
28.70 1846
T R

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

11,78 9.52
- 0.35
11.78 9.87
083 0.59
409 217
244 .
4.7 B.5T
11.53 11.33
23.31 21.20_

Represents provision towards compensation payable to customers for delays in completion of certain real estate projects.

Movement provision:

Opening balance
Addilions/(reversal)
Closing balance

Provisian for enerous contracts represents provisions towards contract losses. Following is the movement:
Opening balarice

Additions/{reversal)

Less: Utilisation during the year

Closing balance

23 Trade payables

March 31, 2023

8.57
(4.40)
417

4.83
{2.39)
244

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

154
7.03
B.57

March 31, 2022

Trade payable
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 24.56 18.25
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises
Payable to others 462.91 411,54
Payable to relaled parties (refer note 39) 3.66 4.77
491.13 434.56
Trada payables Ageing Scheduls
Outstanding for following periods from due date of pay
As at 31 March 2023 Less than 1 12 years 23 years More than 3 Total
vear years
Tolal g qfu_‘as of micro enlemprises and small enterprises 16.93 3.30 175 2,58 24,56
Tatal outstanding dues of creditors olher than micro enlerprises and small 357.63 57.19 11.74 40.01 466,57
anlefprises
Disputed dues ol micro prises and small enterprises = = = - B
@uleﬂ dues of credilors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises = - - = -
olal 374 56 60.49 13 49 42.59 491,13
Trade payables Ageing Schedule
Outstanding for following periods from due date of pay
As at 31 March 2022 Less than 1 12 years 23 years More than 3 Total
vear vears
Total outstanding dues of micro enlerprises and small enterprises 11.25 338 1.69 1.93 18.25
Total outsianding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 324.66 15.35 12.04 64.26 416.31
Dispuled dues of micra and small enlerprises - - - - -
Disputed dues of creditors aiher Ihan micro enlerprises and small enterpriaes - - - - -
Total 33591 1873 1373 66.19 434 56

24 Other liabilitles

a Non-current
Deferred revenue

b Current
Deferred revenue
Advance received from customers
Slatulory dues payable
Liability under joint development arrangement*
Unpaid dividend
Liability towards Corporate Social Responsibility
Liability towards share of loss in associates and joint ventures
Olher payables

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

- 15.69
- 15.69
=
3,556.04 2,217.74
21.38 15.02
30.27 17.35
947.12 1.175.05
0.17 0.16
113 -
6.31 8.31
3.50 5.99

4,565.92 3,439.62
“Includes amouni payable to landowners where the Group has entered into Iuint development arrangements with landowners for joint Eevaiopmsm of propertes on |and

In llsw of which, the Group has agreed to transfer certain perceniage of construcled areal ravenue proceeds, nel of revenue recognised.

25 Current tax llabllitles {net)
Provision for income tax (net of advance lax Rs. 29,60 crores (March 31, 2022 Rs.2.54 crores)

6.82

1.33

6.82

1.33
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26 Revenue from operations March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
R from with s
Revenue from real estate development (refer note 38) 1,179.36 918.86
(A) 1,179.36 918.85
Other operating revenues
Lease income 717 7.76
Income on llation of joint devel 1t arrangement 18.07 -
Property maintenance income 20.78 15.10
Others 10.39 12.99
(B) 56.41 35.85
(Ay+(B}) 1.235.77 954.70
27 Other Income
Interest on financial assets:
Bank deposits 331 0.78
Security deposits 17.50 14.38
Loans to related parties (refer note 39) - 1.57
Others 7.03 0.18
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment and investment property 741 6.80
Profit on sale of non-current assels (refer note 43) 56.70 -
Gain arising on loss of control in subsidiaries * - 36442
Provisions!/ liabilities no longer required written-back 4195 15.98
Management lee 1943 -
Miscellaneous income 17.89 22.84
171.22 426.95

“During the year ended March 31, 2022, the Group had lost conltrol of its subsidlaries - Vagishwari Land Developers Private Limited, Vaigal Developers Private Limited
and Nile Developers Private Limited. Consequently, the Group had derecognised lhe assets and liabilities of such idiaries from the consoli d bal; sheel. The
resultant galn of Rs.364.42 crores associated with the loss of control of such subsidiaries was recognised and accounted under Other Income for the year ended March
31, 2022.

28 Cost of raw materlals, p and stores d
Invenlories at the beginning of the year 24,90 12.56
Add : Purchases during the year 292.07 122.29
316.97 134.85
Less : Inventories at the end of the year 25.75 2490
Cost of raw materials, components and stores consumed 291.22 109.95
L9 .eC =
29 (Increase)/ decrease in inventorles of stock of flats, land stock and work-n-progress
les at the beglnning of the year
Land stock 673.51 948.93
Work-in-progress 549218 4,641.05
Stock of flats 628.71 808.99
Less: Inventory of subsidiaries upon loss of control - {1756.25)
Less: Reversal due to cancellation/ amendment of joint development arrangement (160.71) =
Less: Adjustment towards eliminalion of unrealised gain on closing inventory acquired from an i ¥ (41.52) -
Inventorles at the end of the year
Land stock 456.21 673.51
Work-in-progress 6,582.46 5492.18
Stock of fiats 558,57 628.71
(1,005.07) {570.68)
30 Employee benefits expense
Salaries, wages and bonus 165.10 132.82
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 419 2.86
Staff welfare 2.06 2.00
171.35 137.68
31 Flnance costs
Interest on financial liabilities
- Borrowings*® 33543 314.61
- Others 19.97 14.69
Bank charges 272 1.03
Interest on lease liablilties (note 36} 1.57 1.52
359£9 EET] ;5=
*Gross of interest of Rs.321.63 crores (March 31, 2022: Rs. 306.87 crores) inventorised to qualifying work in prog . The rale used to detarmine the amounl ol

borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is the effective interest rate of the underlying borrowings which is In the range of 7% 10 27%.
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32 Dep and amor p March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment {refer note 3) 7.65
Depreciation of investment properties (refer note 4) 043 040
Amortization of intangible assets (refer note 5) 1.80 1.81
Dapreclation of Right-of-use assets (note 36) 7.25 6.27
17.13 17,64
33 Other expenses March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Travel and conveyance 9.33 5.62
Repairs and malntenance
- others 33.00 2319
Legal and professional 89.26 68.05
Rent {refer note 36) 19.46 3.28
Rales and taxes 75.84 52.49
Security 9.83 9.19
Communication costs 2.76 247
Prinling and stationery 1.16 1.04
Advertising and sales promotion 95.35 57.63
Provision for advances and deposits 0.12 13.37
Provision for receivables 0.86 -
Advances and deposils written off 4.15 4.5
Brokerage costs 13.46 9.81
Exchange differences {net) - 0.32
Corporale social responsibility expenses 3.16 124
Provlslon for onerous conlracts 4.83 -
Miscellaneous expenses 11.67 13.84
374.24 265.75

33A The Share of profit/(loss) of associalas and jaint ventures {net of tax} during the year ended March 31, 2023 include the following:
a) Share of profil from an associate company:

The Company and the associate company had entered into an ag for joint d p uf & real estale project. During the year ended March 31, 2023, the
associale company has sold fts shiare in the aforesald projest 1o the Company and other ct and thereby recognising a ne! profit of Rs. 153 crares, Accordingly,
the Company has recognised its 49% share of profil of Rs.75 crores.

Further, as at March 31, 2023, the unrealised gain of Rs.42 crore on the aforesaid inventory acquired from the associate has been eliminated from the aforesaid share
of profit from associate. Hence, the net share of profit accounted by the Company from the associate is Rs.33 crores.

b) Share of profit from a Jolnt venture company

The Company, & subsidiary company and a joint venture company had entered into a debenture investment agreement with a third party Inveslor for development of a
real eslate project by the Company. The subsidiary company and the Investor (collectively, the debenture holders) had subscribed to debentures aggregating to Rs.190
crores. Further, the joint venlure company, basis the evaluation of the terms of such agreement and the projected project surplus, had accounted for interest obligation.
Upon revision in project plan and projected remaining surplus thereon as approved by the Board of Direclors of the joint venture company, the joint venture company
reassessed the projected remaining surplus and considering that the projected remaining surplus is sufficient lo only pay the principal amount of debentures, the joint
venture company has writien back the accumulaled interest payable on debentures of Rs.236 crores during the year ended March 31, 2023. Furlher, the joint venture
company also reassessed the net realisable value of the inventory pursuant to change in project plan and has accordingly recorded an inventory loss of Rs.55 crores
and write off of supplier advance of Rs.10 crores during the year ended March 31,2023,

Consequently, the subsidiary company has also written off the accumulated interest receivable of Rs.39 crores on such debeniures during the year ended March 31,
2023,

Accordingly, the Company has recognised the share of net profit of 25% in the joint venture company after elimination of the aforesaid interest receivable written off for
the year ended March 31, 2023.

f‘.}ﬂ
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34 Fair value measurements
The fair value of the financial assets and fiabilities Is determined as the amount at which the instrument could be h. d in a current ion b willing
parties, other than In a forced or liquidation sale.
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
> The quoted investments (mutual funds) are valied using the quoted market prices in active markets.
> The management assessed the fair values of the unquoted debt instrumants using a DCF model. The valuation requires management 10 make certain assumptions
about the model inputs, including forecast cash flows, discount rate, credit risk and volatility. The probabilities of the various estimates within the range can be
reasonably assessed and are used in management's eslimate of fair value for these ungquoted instruments.

> Refer note 4 with respect to Investment properties.

> The management assessed that the camying values of cash and bank balances, trade receivables, trade payables, and other financial assets and liabilties
approximate their falr vakies largely dus 1o their short-lerm maturities.

> The management assessed that the carrying values of bank deposits, borrowings and other financial assels and liabilties approximate their fair valuss based on cash
flow digcounling using parameters such as interest rates, tenure of instrument, creditworihiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project, as
applicable.

The Group's investments in its joint ventures and associstes are accounled for using the equity method.

These financial assets and financial labilities as summarised below are classified as level 3 fair values except otherwise slaled below in the fair value hierarchy due to
the use of unobservable inputs as explained above. There have been no transfers between levels during the year.

Break up of financlal assets carried at falr value through profit or loss ('FVTPL'} with movement Level March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
In ung d debt Instr of joint venture Level 3 47,38 68.24
Reconcliiation of fair valus
Opening balance 69.24 69.06
Fair value changes {21.86) 0.18
Closing balance 47.38 69.24
As at March 31, 2023 As al March 31, 2022
E i Fair value 5 Fair value
Particulars Notes Carrying valu Level § Level 3 Carrying value Level 3
Break up of financizl asseis:
Measured af fair value:
Investments 6
Debentures (unquoted) 47.38 - 47.38 69.24 69.24
Mutual Funds {quoted) 1.97 1.97 - - ]
Other Funds (unquoled) 9.97 - 9.97 - -
Measured at amortized cost:
Loans 7 104.13 - 104.13 92.33 92,33
Trade receivables 14 532.08 - 532.08 242,05 242.05
Cash and cash equivalents 15 344.99 - 344,99 275.11 275.11
Bank balances olher than cash and cash equivalents 16 12.36 - 12.36 2507 25,07
Other financial assels 8 517.59 - 517.59 416.00 416.00
1,511.15 - 1,511.15 1.050,56 1.050.56
Assets for which fair value Is disclosed
Measured at cost
Investment properties 4 10.79 - 10.79 25.70
10,79 - 10.79 25.70
Break up of financlal llabllitles:
Measured al amortized cost
Non-current borrowings 20a - 466.38 571.95 571.95
Current borrowings 20b - 2,460.54 2,039.08 2,039.08
Lease kabilities 36 - 16.70 15.88 15.88
Trade payable 23 - 491,13 434.56 434.56
Other financial liabilities 21 - 31.06 3553 35,53
- 3.465.81 3,097.00 3.097.00

35 Financlal risk management

The Group's principal financial liabiliies, comprise bomowings, rade yables and other payables. The main purpose of lhese financial liabities is to finance the
Group's opsarations. The Group's principal financial assets include loans, trade receivables, cash and bank balances arid olher recelvablas thal derive directly from its
operations,

The Group's aclivities expose it to markel risk, liquidity risk and credit risk.

The Group’s management oversees the management of these risks and ensures that the Group's financial risk aclivities are govemned by appropriate policies and
procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Group's policies and risk objectives.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss that may arise on outstanding flinancial instruments if a counterparty default on ils obligalions. Credit risk arises from cash and cash
equivalents, trade receivables and deposils with banks and financial institutions.

Expected credit loss for trade recelvables under simplified approach

The recoverability of rade recelvabias is considerad good as the handy p ion of rasidenti ial units 1o the customers is not processed till the ime the
Group recelves the entire payment, Accordingly, the Group does nol have significant credit risk,

As at the Balance sheal dale, the Company has recordad Expecled credit loss on trade receivables. Rafar note 14.

b. Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed
credit faciliies 1o meet obligations when due and also generating cash flow from operations.

Management monitors the Group's liquidity posilion and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows and maintaining debt financing plans.

The break-up of cash and cash equivalents and other curent bank balances is as below:

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cash and cash equivalents 344.99 275.11

Bank balances olher than cash and cash equivalents 12,36 25.07
357.35 300.18
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Maturities of financial lizbilitles

The tables below analyze the Group's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities for all financial liabilities.

March 31, 2023 Ondemand Upto 4 years >4 years Total

Fil lal liabllitles - it

Borrowings* - - 936.86 936.86
Lease fabifities - 13.84 = 1384
Other non-current financial fiabifties - 1.36 - 1.36

Financial liabilities - current

Borrowings® 95.40 3,084.92 - 3,190.32
Trade payables - 49113 - 491.13
Lease fablktes - 4.55 - 4.55
Other current financial liabilities - 29.70 - 29.70
March 31, 2022 On demand Upto 4 years 4 years and Total
above
Fii tal liabllities - ent
Bomowings* - - 21993 219.93
Leasa liablilities - 747 220 9.67
Security deposits - 11.12 5.95 17.07
Financial liabilities - current
Borrowings" 132.50 3,150.10 - 3,291.60
Trade payables - 434.56 - 434.56
Lease ablities - 9.94 - 9.94
Security deposits - 296 - 296
Other financial liabilities - 17.99 - 17.99

* Including inlerest expected 1o be paid over the balance maturity period

. Market riak

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Markel risk comprises two types
of risk: interest rale risk and other prics risk, such as equity price risk and commodity/ real-estate risk.

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022. The analysis excludes the impacl of movements in
market variables on the carrying values of gratuity and other post retirement obligations/provisions,

The below assumption has been made in calculating the sansitivity analysis:

The sensilivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes In respectiva markel risks. This is based on the financial assets and financial
liabiliies held at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

Interest rale risk Is the risk thal the fair value or fulure cash flows of an expostre will fluctuate because of changes in Interest rate. The enlity's exposure to the risk of
changes in Intarest rates relales primarily to the entity's operaling activities (when receivables ar payables are sublect to different interest rates) and Lhe entity's net
recelvables or payables,

The Group is affected by the price votatility of cerlain commodities/ real estate. ks operating activities require the ongoing development of real estate. The Group's
managament has developed and enacled a risk management sirategy regarding commadity/ real estate price risk and its miligation. The Group is subject to the price
nsk variables, which are expected lo vary in line with the prevailing market conditions.

Interest rate sansitlvity

Profil or loss is sensitive to higherflower interest expensa from borrowings as a resull of changes in interest rates. The following lable demonstrates the sensitivity to a
reasonably possible change. in interest rates, with all other variables held constant. The impact on the entity's profit before tax is due to changes in the fair value of
financial assets and llabillties.

Particulars March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Interest rates — increase by 50 basis points (50 bps) 13.84 1140
Interest rales — decrease by 50 basis poinls (50 bps) (13.84) {11.40)

Note: The above impact is gross of interest to be inventorised to qualifying asseta.
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36 Leases
Group as a lessee:

S

The Group has antared into a non ion igasa ar for buildings for 2 ta 6 years, The Group also has cerlain leases of building with lease terms of 12
months. The Group has applied the ‘short-term laase’ recognition exemptions far these leases. and The Group does not have "lease of low value assets”.

Thers are several lease contracts that include exiension and termination options,
Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assels recagnised and the movements during the year:

Balance as at 01 April 2021
Addltions

Depreciation expense
Deletlon

As at 31 March 2022
Additions

Depreciation expense
Delation

As at 31 March 2023

Sel ot belaw are the carmying amounts of lease liabililies and the movements during the year:
Balance as at 01 April 2021
Additions

Accretion of interest

Payments

Extinguishment on lease termination
As at 31 March 2022

Additions

Accretion of Interest

Payments

As at 31 March 2023

Current

Non-current

The fi g are the d In profit or loss:

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets

Interest expense on lease Fabilities

Expense relating to short-term |gases (included in other expanses)*
Total amount recognised in profit or loss

8.78
1021
(6.27)
12.72

9,67
(7.20)
(0.20)
14.99

13.34
10,21
152
(9.19)
15.88
9.67
157
(10.42)
16.70
4.55
1215

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

7.20 6.27
1.57 1.52
19.46 3.28
28.23 11.07

“The Group has entered into an agreement with its associate company for use of aircraft on a take or pay arrangement for the year ended March 31, 2023, Under the

agreement, the Group has paid Rs.7 crore fixed
expenses - rent under Other Expenses.

Group as lessor
The Group has entered inte operating leases

and non

and Rs.7 crores lowards additional charges, which have been recorded as Short-term lease

le} on its i t property portfolio with varying lease lerms of upto four years and with

escalation and renewal clauses. All leases include a clause to enable upward revision of the lease rental on periodical basis. The Group is also required to maintain the

property over the lease term.

Lease income for cancellable and non-cancellable operating leases

Future mini rentals r under
operating leases are as follows:

a) Within one year

b} Later than one but not later than five yeers
c) Later than five yeers

Total

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
717 7.76

March 31,2023  March 31, 2022

046 6.65

0.78 17.91

- 1.07

124 25.63

sdoda
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< and ‘

a.Commitments

(i) As at March 31, 2023, the Group has contracts remaining to be executed on capital accoun! amounting ta Rs.5.65 crores that were not provided for (March 31, 2022 -
Rs. 6.18 crores).

(ii} As at March 31, 2023, the Group has given Rs. 322.89 crores (March 31, 2022: Rs. 379.85 crores) as advances/deposits for purchase of land/ joint development,
Under the agreements executed with the land owners, the Group is required to make further payments and/or give share In area/ revenue from such development in
exchange of undivided share in land based on the agreed terms/ milestones.

(iif} The Company is committed 1o provide financlal support to some of its group entilies 1o ensure thal these entities operale on going concem basls and are able to
meet their debts and liabililies as they fall due.

b. Contingent llabilitles

i) Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
- Vaiue added tax 292 292
- Service tax 87.13 87.13
- Income tax 61.71 72.35
- Goods and service tax 7.00 7.00
- Demand from Bangalore Intemnational Airport Area Planning Authority towards plan sanction charges under dispute 473 4.73

ll) The Group Is carying provision for claims (refer note 22b) towards compensation payable Io its customers for delays in completion of certain RERA-registered real
eslate prajects. Afier considering the circumslances and evaluation thereon, the managemenl believes that these delays will not have any further impacl on these
financlal statements,

iii) The Group had initiated legal proceedings against its customer for recovery of receivables of Rs,15 crores, inventories of Rs.1 crore and customer's counter claim

therean, which is currently pending before the High Court. Pending resolution of the aloresaid litigation, no provision has been made towards the customer's counler-

claims and the underlying receivables and oiher assets are classified as good and recoverable in the accompanying financial stalements based on the legal opinion
bisined by the mar and manag s evaluation of the ultimale outcome of the litigation.

iv) The Group is subject to legal proceedings for oblaining clear and marketable little for certain properties wherein the Group has ot ing d its and of
Rs.114 crores. Further, the Group has Rs.12 crores recoverable from parties, claims from minority shareholders of a subsidiary of Rs.35 crores and claims from
govemment authorities of Rs.6 crores, which are subject to ongoing legal proceedings. Further, in relation to cerlain property previously owned by the Group, an
individual has initiated legal proceedings claiming litle over such property, which is disputed by the Group. Pending resolution of the aforesaid legal proceedings, no
provision has been made towards eny claims and the underlying recoverable, deposits and advances are classified as good and reco in the accompanying
financial slatements based on the legal evaluation by lhe management of lhe uftimate outcome of the legal proceedings.

v) The construction operations and project completion timelines of certain ongoing customer contracts of a wholly-owned subsidiary (WOS) were impacted including due
to oulbreak of Covid-19, The WOS is carrying construction work in progress as at March 31, 2023 and having regard to the WOS's ongoing discussions with its
customers lowards the construction work, the WOS is confident of billing the same in the ensuing quarters. Further, the WOS has also iniliated proceedings with ils
customer for extansion of certain projects’ completion timeline and waiver of liquidaled daemages thereon amounting to Rs.23 crores. The Management is of the view
thal no provision s required towards the consequential impact of such delays in the panying financial ls based on the terms of the customer cuntracts,
ongoing di i with the cu and impact of Covid-19 pandemic. The WOS will continue to closely observe the evolving scenario and 1ake into account any
future developments arising out of the same.

vi) The Group is also subject to cerlain legal proceedings and claims, which have arisen in the ordinary course of business, including certain litigation for commercial
development or land parcals held for construction purposes, sither through joint development arrangements or through oultright purchases, the impact of which is not
quantifiable. These cazes are pending with various courts and are scheduled for hearings. After considering the circumstances and legal evaluation thereon, the
management believes that these cases will not have an adverse effect on the financial stalements.

vii) The Company. a subsidiary company and a joinl venture company had enlered inlo a debenture investment agreement with a third party Investor for development of
a real estate projecl by the Company. The subsidiary company and the Investor (collectively, the debenture holders) had subscribed to debentures aggregating to
Rs,190 crores. Further, the joint venture company, basis the evalualion of the terms of such agreement and the projected project surplus, had accounted for inlerest
abligation.

Upon revision in project plan and projected remaining surplus thereon as approved by the Board of Directors of the joint venlure company, the joint venture company
reassessed the projected remaining surplus and considering that the projecied remaining surplus (present value) is sufficient to only pay the principal amount of
debenlures, the joint venture company has written back the accumulated |nterest payable on debentures of Rs,236 crores during the year ended March 31, 2023.
Further, lhe joint venture company also r d the net reali value of the inventory pursuant to change in project plan and has accordingly recorded an
invenlory loss of Rs.55 crores and write off of supplier advance of Rs.10 crores during the ysar ended March 31,2023,

Consequently, the subsidiary company has also writien off the accumulated inlerest receivable of Rs,39 crores on such debentures during the year ended March 31,
2023 Accordingly, the Group has accounted for the share of net profil of 25% in the joinl venlure company after eliminalion of Ihe aforesaid inlerest receivable writlen off
for the year ended March 31, 2023.

Management Is confident of the project being developed as per agreed terms and dossn't expect any liability in this regard.

viii) ‘On July 20, 2022, the Group has entered into an arrangement with Vistra [TCL India Limited {‘Trustee’) and Purva Asset Management Private Limiled (‘Fund
Manager' ) and has agreed to act as a sponsor of Purva Real Estate Fund ('Trust’), which is being conlrolled by the Trustee. As parl of the aforesaid arrangement, the
Group and the Fund Manager (a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group) have agreed 1o make capital contribution of upto Rs.9 crores and Rs.1 crore, respectively. The
funds raised by the Trust are (o be invested in enlities engsged in residential prejecis develspad by the Group and its affiliates and the Group has committed lo fund any
shortfall in intemal rate of relurn of 12% on such investments. The Group has assessed and is of Lhe view that the surplus from the respective projects will be sufficienl
to repay the committed return. Accordingly, the Group doesn’t expect any further liability in this regard.

ix) During previous year, Lhe Group had received emails from its customer containing complainls pertaining to the Group's compliances with cerlain tax related matiers.
The Group had submitted its responses to the customer and is of the view that il is in pliance with the appiicable rules and regulations. The Group has not received
any further communication in this regard.

x) ‘The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee banafits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential assent in
September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazetle of India, Howsver, the date on which the Code will come into effsct has not been notified and the final
rules/interpretation have not yet been issued. The Group will assess the impact of the Code when it comes inlo effect and will record any related impact in the peried the
Code becomes effaclive.

Note: The Group does not expect any reimbursement in respect of the above contingent liabilities and it Is not practicable to eslimale the timing of the cash outflows, if
any, in respect of aforesaid matters and it is nol probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the above obligations/claims.
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Puravankara Umited

CIN: L45200KA1986PLC051571
Notes to C lidated FI lal Stat for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts In Indlan Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

38 Revenue from contracts with customers:
38.1 Disaggregation of revenue

Set out below Is the disaggregation of the Group's revenue from with s, which is in agi with the contracled price.
Revenue from real estate development March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Revenue recognised at a point in time 1.058.40 696.79
Revenue recognised over ime 120.96 222.06
1,179.36 918.85
= — ——1
Other operating revenues
Revenue recognised at a point in time 28.46 12.99
Revenue recognised over time 20.78 15.10
49.24 28.09
38.2 Contract balances March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Trade receivables 532.08 242.05
Contract liablities - daferred revenue 3,556.04 2217.74
Contract Fabilities - Advance received from customers 21.38 15.02

Trade receivables are generally on credit terms of upto 30 days. The increase in trade receivables is primarily on account of increase in billings for new projects.

Contract liabililies represents Ir ion price
on account of increase In billings for new projects.

dtoL I performance obligati The ot ding t of these accounts have increased primarily

Set out below Is the amount of revenue recognised from:

Revenue recognised in the reporting period that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the period 471.85 436.86
38.3 Performance obligations
Aggregate of the ion price alk d to the per igations that are L i as of the end of the reporting period
Revenus to be recognisad al a point In ime 4,713.89 4,153.97
Revenue to be recognised over time 1.117.99 1,175.05
The entity expects to satisfy the performance obligations when {or as) the underlying real estate projects to which such performance obligations relate are
Such real estate projects are in various stages of development and are expected to be completed in the coming periods of upto four years.
38.4 Assets recognised from the costs to obtain or fulfil 2 contract with a customer March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Inventories
- Work-in-progress 2,200.37 1.381.87
- Stock of flats 34944 416.77

Prepaid expenses (represents brokerage costs perlaining to sale of real estale units) 70.55 43.24
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Puravankara Limited

CIN: L45200KA1986PLCO51571
Notes to C Fi for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Alt amounts in Indlan Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

Defined benefit plan - Gratuity

A. The Group has gratuity as defined benefit 1 plan for ils
Act, 1972, Emplayess who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years ara
retirement age. Asat March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 the plan assals were
The following lables set out the funded status of gratuity pians and the amount

1 The gnized in the Bal Sheet are as follows:
Present value of the obligation as at the end of tha year

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year
Net liability recognized in the Balance Sheet
Non-current

Current

Changes in the p value of defined banefit
Defined benefit obiigation as at beginning of the year
Service cost

Interest cost

Acluarial losses/(gains) arising from

- change in demographic assumptions

- change in financial assumptions

- experience variance (i.e. Actual experiences assumplions)
Past service cosl

Benefits paid

Defined benefit abligation as at the end of the year
Changes in the fair value of plan assets

Fair value as at the beginning of the year

Return on plan assels

Actuarial (losses)/gains

Contributions

Benefils paid

Others

Fair value as at the end of the year

Assumptions used in the above valuations are as under:
Discount rale

Altrition rale

~

©

- The Group provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity
ekgible for gratuity at the rale of 15 days basic salary for each year of service until the
Invested In insurer managed funds.

recegnized in Group's financial statements :

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

4 Net gratulty and leave benefits cost for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 comprises of following components.

Service cost

Net interest cost on the net defined benefit liability

Defined benefit costs recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
Other Comprehensive Income

Change in demographic assumptions

31.73 25.56
{19.12) {15.46)
2.61 10.10
78 8.
0.83 0.59
25.56 2417
3.72 345
1.82 1.61
147 (0.91)
1.35 {0.46)
(2.19) (2.30)
31.73 25.56
1546 12.65
1.10 0.84
(0.68) (0.26)
452 3.06
(1.28) (0.83)
_19.12 15.46
7.45% 0.07
6.00% 0.06
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2 345
0.72 0.7
444 422

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

(0?91)

Change in financial assumptions 147
Exp ca varianoe (ie, Actual o8 Ve iong) 1.35 {0.46)
Return on plan assals, excluding amounl recognizad in net Inlerest expense 0.68 0.26
Defined benefit costs in other income 3.50 11.41)
6 Experience adjustments March 31, March 31, March 31,2021 March 31,2020 March 31,2019
2023 2022
Defined benefil obligation as at the end of the year N7 25.56 2417 21,31 21.17
Plan assets 19,12 15.46 12,65 9.89 9,06
Nel surplus/(deficit) (12.61) (10.10) (11.52) (11.42) (12.11)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities {1.35) 0.46 (3.78) 342 (0.24)
Experience adjustments on plan assels (0.68) (0.26) (0.01) 043 0,03
B Sensitivity Analysis
A quantitalive sensitivity analysis for significanl assumption for Graluity plan is as shown below:
| March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Discount Rate Discount Rata|
(1.0%) 1.0% (1.0%) %
. {2.35) 1.g0l {198
8.3% | 17.4%) 74% | 4.7..7E§I
plions Further Salary Increase Further Salary Incresse
ensiivity Lav (1.0%) 1.0% {1.0%] 1.0%
mp&ct on delined benehl obigahon (Hs. Grores) 12.38) 262 12.02) 1.90
| ehange compared to base due (0 Senalivity (7 5% 8.3% (r9%)] T.4%
Aftrition Rale Atirition Rate]
I1.0'§0\'._b_4 1.0% (1.0%) 1.0%
galion (Rs. Glores) (0.09] 0.08)] (0.45) (0.03
changs compared o base due o sensiivity 0.1%) (0.3%) [1.8%) 0.1%

Sensilivily analysis presenled above may nol be representative of the actual change in the defined benafit cblgalion as il is unlikely Ihat the change in assumptions
would occur in isolalion of one another as some of the assumplions may be correlated. There are no changes frum the previous year in the methods and assumptions

used in preparing the sensitivily analysis.
There is no change in the melhod of valuation for the prior period,

C Effect of Plan on Entlty's Future Cash Flows

a. Expected conlributions to the plan assel for the next annual reporling period
b. Malurity profile of the defined benafit obligation

1 year

210 5 years

More than 5 years

Total expected payments

March 31, 2023
083

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022
059

March 31, 2022

0.83 289
15,37 990
50.71 37.27

8591 5016




Puravankara Limited

CIN: L45200KA1986PLCO51571

Notes to C lidated Fi lal S for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amounts in Indlan Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

41 Investments *
A The Investments accounted for using the equity method Is as follows:
a |l In Jolnt S
Country of incorporation
Proportlon of beneficlal Interests
Name of the joint venture and princlpal place of Principal actlvity held by the Group as at
business
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Purva Good Earth Properties Private Limited India, Bengaluru Real estate development 25% 25%
Pune Projects LLP India, Pune Real estate development 32% 32%
b. Investment In assoclates
Name of the assoclates Country of Incorporation Principal activity Proportion of beneficlal interests
and princlpal place of held by the Group as at
business
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Keppel Puravankara Development Private Limited India, Bengaluru Real eslate development 49.00% 49.00%
Bangalore Tower Private Limited (refer note 43) India, Bengaluru Real estale development 49,00% 49.00%
Sobha Puravankara Aviation Private Limited India, Bengaluru Aviation 49.95% 49.95%
Whitefield Venlures India, Bengaluru Real estale development 42.00% 42.00%

The investment in all the above associates and joint ventures is accounted for using the equity method in accordance with ind AS 28, ‘lnvestments in Associates and
Joint Ventures'. The above associates and joinl ventures are not listed companies, therefore there is no quoled market price for such investments made by the Group.

Disclosures relating to L and Jolnt

Keppel Puravankara Development Private Limited
(i) Summary of assets and liabililies
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Non-current assets 8.68 30.12
Curreni assels 27.36 95.16
Non-current liabilities - -
Current liabililies 19.83 119.66
Tolal Equity 16.21 5.62
Attributable to the Group (49%) 7.94 276

(il) Summary of profit and loss

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Revenue 280.85 .

Profil/(loss) for the year 152.87 (5.15)

Total comprehensive income 152.87 (5.15)
Attributable to the Group {49%) 74.91 (2.52)

(iii) Summary of cash flows
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Net cash inflow/{outflow) during the year 261 14.75

{iv) Summary of commitments and contingent liabilities
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Capital commilments - -

Contingent liabilities 34.18 33.71
34.18 33.71
Attributable to the Group (49%) 16.75 16.52

2 Sobha Puravankara Aviation Private Limited
{i) Summary of assets and liabilites
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Non-current assets 66.55 55.40
Current assels 4.64 29
Non-curran! lizhifities 164.07 152.65
Current liabililies 4.81 4.19
Total Equity (97.69) (98.53)
Attributable to the Group {49.95%) (48.80) (49.02)

(il) Summary of profit and loss
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Revenus 20.63 21.62
Profit/{loss) for the year 0.84 185
Total comprehensive income 084 1.85

Attributable to the Group (49.95%) 042 0.92
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Puravankara Limited

CIN: L45200KA1986PLC051571
Notes to C fidated F St
(All amounts In Indlan Rs. Crore, unless otherwlse stated)

Investments (continued)
{iii} Summary of cash flows
Net cash inflow/{outflow) during the year
(iv) Summary of commitments and conlingent liabilities
Capital commitments
Contingent liabilities
Attributable to the Group (49.95%)

Purva Good Earth Properties Private Limited
(i) Summary of assets and liabilities

Non-current assets
Current assets
Non-current liabilities
Cumenl liabilltles
Tolal Equity
Attributable to the Group (25%)
(ii) Summary of profit and loss
Revenue
Prof#/(loss) for the year
Tolal comprehensive income
Attrlbutable to the Group {25%)
(iif) Summary of cash flows
Net cash inflow/{outflow) during the year
(iv) Summary of commitments and contingenl liabilities
Capitai commitments
Contingent liabllities
Attributable to the Group (25%)
Pune Projects LLP
(i) Summary of assets and liabililies
Non-current assets
Current assets
Non-current liabilities
Cument fiabilities
Total Equity
Attributable to the Group (32%)
(i) Summary of profit and loss
Revenue
Profit/(loss) for the year
Total comprehensive income
Attributable to the Group (32%)
{ili) Summary of cash flows
Net cash inflow/(outflow) during the year
(iv) Summary of commitments and contingent liabilities
Capital commitments

Conlingent liabilities

Attributable to the Group (32%)

for the year ended March 31, 2023

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

(0.18)
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
12.27 31.80
235.55 280.18
189.50 390.46
18.14 11.54
40.18 (90.03)
10.05 (22.51)
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
130.20 (37.07)
130.20 (37.07)
32.55 (9.27)

March 31, 2023
4.07

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022
0.00

March 31, 2022

10.64 10.64
10.64 10.64
2,66 266

March 31, 2023
17.26

508.69

93.17

456.89

{24.11)

(7.72)

March 31, 2023
0.28
{4.17)
(4.47)

(1.33)

March 31, 2023
(5.40)

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022
19.33

433.63

472.88

(18.93)

(6.38)

March 31, 2022
047
(3.55)
{3.55)

(1.14)

March 31, 2022
237

March 31, 2022

/
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Puravankara Limited
CIN: L45200KA1986PLC051571
Notes to Consolldated Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(ANl amounts In Indian Rs. Crore, unless otherwlse stated)
Investments (continued)
Whitefield Ventures
(i) Summary of assets and liabilities
Non-current assets
Current assels
Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities
Total Equity
Attributable to the Group (42%)
(ii) Summary of profit and loss
Revenue
Profit/(loss) for the year
Total comprehensive income

Attributable to the Group (42%)

(iii) Summary of cash flows

Net cash inflow/(outflow) during the year
(iv) Summary of commitments and contingenl liabilities
Capilal commitments
Contingent liabilities
Attributable to the Group (42%)
Bangalore Tower Private Limited (upto June 27, 2022)
(i) Summary of assets and liabilities
Non-current assets
Current assets
Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities
Total Equity
Attributable to the Group (49%)
(ii) Summary of profit and loss
Revenue
Profit/(loss) for the year
Total comprehensive income
Attributable to the Group (49%)

(i) Summary of cash flows

Net cash inflow/(outflow) during the year

(iv) Summary of commitments and contingent liabilities
Capital commitments

Contingent liabilities

Attributable to the Group (49%)

/ o\
‘( & (BengaluruJ ol

i

March 31, 2023

0.11
11.38

0.05
11.44

4.80
March 31, 2023
(0.01)
(0.01)

{0.00)

March 31, 2023

1.05

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022
10.26

10.26

4.31
March 31, 2022

(0.00)

(0.00)

(0.00)

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2023

NA

March 31, 2023
0.06
0.02
0.02

0.01

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022
0.81

616.67

346.59

97.14

173.75

85.14

March 31, 2022
2.05
(3.88)
(3.88)

{1.90)

March 31, 2022

27.55

March 31, 2022




Puravankara Limited

CIN: L45200KA1986PLCO51571

Notes to C Il d Fi lal Stat: for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All smounts In Indlan Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

41 Investments {continued)

B [nvestments in subsidiaries
1. Composition of the Group
Set out below details of the subsidiaries held directly by the Group:

Name of the entity Country of Portion of ownarship interests
Incorporation 31-Mar-23 3t-Mar-22
Prudential Housing and Infrastructure Development Limited India 100% 100%
Centurions Housing & Constructions Private Limiled Indla 100% 100%
Melmont Construction Private Limiled India 100% 100%
Purva Realities Private Limited India 100% 100%
Grand Hills Developments Private Limited India 100% 100%
Purva Ruby Properties Private Limited India 100% 100%
Purva Sapphire Land Privale Limiled India 100% 100%
Purva Star Properties Private Limited India 100% 100%
Starworth Infrastructure & Construction Limited . India 100% 100%
Provident Housing Limlted Indla 100% 100%
THills Private Limited India 100% 100%
Purva Property Services Private Limited india 100% 100%
Varishtha Property Devslopers Private Limited India 100% 100%
Purvaland Private Limited India 100% 100%
Purva Oak Private Limited India 100% 100%
Provident Meryta Private Limited India 100% 100%
Provident Cedar Private Limited india 100% 100%
Welworth Lanka Holding Private Limited SriLanka 100% 100%
Welworth Lanka Private Limiled Sri Lanka 100% 100%
IBID Home Private Limited India 100% 100%
Devas Global Services LLP India 100% 100%
D.V. Infrahomes Private Limited India 60% 60%
Purva Woodworks Private Limited India 100% 100%
Purvacom India 100% 100%
Provident White oaks LLP* India 49% 49%
Purva Asset Management Private Limited India 100% 100%
Propmart Technologies Limited India 86% 86%
* During the year While Oaks (partnership firm) is converted into Provident White oaks LLP.
1 Financlal Information of the subsldlary that has trolling interast:

-

D.V. infrahomes Private Limited (also refer note 37b)
{i} Summary of assels and liabilities

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Non-current assets 0.34 =
Cument assels 19.61 13.83

Non-current liabilities - -

Cument kabilities 17147 10.91

Total Equity 2.78 292

Attributable to:

Equity Holders of the parent (60%) 167 1.72

Non-Controlling Interests (40%) 111 1.20
2.8 2.92

{ii) Summary of profil and loss
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Revenue - 0.01

Profit/(loss) for the year (0.14) 0.00

Total comprehensive incoms {0.14) 0.00

Attributable to:

Equity Holders of the parent (60%) (0.08) 0.00

Non-Conlroliing Interests {(40%) {0.06} 0.00
074 0.00

(i) Summary of cash flows
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Net cash inflow/{outflow) during the year {0.13) 0.14




Puravankara Limited

CIN: L45200KA1986PLC051571 :
Notes to C I d Fl S for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amounts In Indlan Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

41 Investments (continued)

2 Provident White oaks LLP
{i) Summary of assets and liabililies
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Non-current assets

Curment assels 37.11 30.18
Non-current liabilities - -
Cument fabilities 7.25 0.09
Total Equity 29.86 30.09
Attributable to:

Equity Holders of the parent (49%) 14.63 21.07
Non-Controlling Interests (51%) 15.23 9.02

29.86 30.09

(ii) Summary of profit and loss

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Revenue - -

Profit{loss) for the year (0.23) (0.00)

Tolal comprehensive income (0.23) (0.00)

Attributable to:

Equity Holders of the parent (49%) (0.11) (0.00)

Non-Conlrolling Interests (51%) (0,12} (0.00
(0.23) 10.00)

(iii) Summary of cash flows
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Net cash inflow/{outflow) during the year (0.02) 0.02

»

Propmart Technologles Limited
{i) Summary of assets and liabilities

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Non-current assets 0.04

Current assets 595 5.48
Non-current liabilities - 0.24
Current kabililies 4.15 37.00
Total Equity 2,07 {31.72)
Attributable to:
Equity Holders of the parent (86%} 1.78 {27.28)
Non-Controlling Interests (14%) 0.28 (4.44)
2.07 B1.72)

(il) Summary of profit and loss

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Revenue 3.97 3.18

Profit/{loss) for the year (1.21) (2.24)

Total comprehensive Income (1.21) (2.24)

Attributable to:

Equity Holders of the parent (86%) (1.04) {1.93)

Non-Controlling Interests (14%) (0.17) (0.31)
{1.21) [2.24)

{ili) Summary of cash flows
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Net cash inflow/(outflow) during the year (0.06) 0.22

1

BANGALORE \ =

560042
~_"C
xS

| ==
\2
\\_0,

Y



-

-

.

',016Z, 58 anoqe d " pue seueipi: _m:v_Zuc_ B4 10 sLooUl easueyesdwod |e)0] pejepljosuod Jo ebejueciad e se ($50]) BWOoIL| SASUBYSIGWOD (BI0}

0 e1BYS Ajuenbesuo) “BwooUl BAISUBYBICLIOD |BJO} PSIEPIOSUOD JO Jod & SB %100 SIt d; ) SOJEID0SSE PUB SBUIMSQNS PIESBIOME L JO (SSOI)/BLooU BASUBYBIdWOD (E10} JO BIEYS BY]
*0192, se sieedde eaoqe pejusseld SOIBIOOSSE PUB SBLIBIPISQNS |en u 3y Jo Jyoad

pajepijosuod jo ebejusaied e se (sso|) woud Jo eieys Ajuenbesuon Jyoid pajepljosuod jo abejussiad e se %0’ Sluesesdas Aj2Ae|nuInD SeIeI0SSE PUE SBUBIPISQNS PIESBIOJE BY) JO (Sso)qyoid Jo sieys au| N
‘0192, se sueedde eAOQE pejueseld SBJEID0SSE pue SBUBIPISNS [ENPIAIDU) 8y JO

SI8SSE 13U PAIEPI0SUCD Jo abejusDsad e SE S1aSSE 18U By ARUANDasuo) "SIBSSE 13U PSIEp!oSLoD Jo aBelUBdIBd B SB %] 070 SIUSSaIds) ABAIEINWND SBIEID0SSE PUE SBLEIPISQNS PIESBIO0JE BU JO SISSSE |U YL |

EEED %001 (153 5,001 TS99  %00L DVEGG + %00L {e103 puessy
¥0'0 %900 = %00°0 ¥Y0'0 %900 €9'9 %EE0 SaIBIpISQNS U] 1sese)u) Bulljonuoa-uou Jo aieys
(65151 {%9e'6E2) (19°0) %0061 (86°051) (%.26'922) (900z8)  (%9091) uofiepijosuoo Jo no Buisue Juewisnipy
(eg) (%L1°2) * %000 (ee))  (%102) (222 (%6E°0} dT1speloid eung 2
ss'ze %0V'LS * %000 SSTE  %EE'BY S0°0L %050 pejwI elenud seipedold yue3 pooo eaind L
$81MUeA Juor
{00°0) (%L0°0) = %00°0 0000 (%100 08’y %¥Z0 G4 SBIMUBA pleysIuM
420 %990 - %000 V0 %E90 (os'sy)  (%sp2) PaWI BjeAld UOReIAY BIBjUBABING BYGOS €
+ %000 # %000 = %000 N VN {220z 2 aunr oidn) ¢ panwi sleand 1amo aioiebueg T
1602 %BTB4H # %000 WBvL %L9TLE ¥6'L %0¥'0 peywn sjeaid juswdojeAsq eieueneind joddey |
S8)R|208SY
(510 (%52°0) - %00'0 (51'0)  (%€z'0) gg's %220 pawi (s1eAng) sefoid ejue yuomam 2
(too) (%20°0) . %00°0 (to0)  (%eoo) 126 %LY0 PopWI Bi2AL BUIpIOH eyuET) yuomiEm L
sejJejp|sqns ubjeso4
(€20)  (%oe0) - %000 (€2°0)  (%se"0) 99’62 %0S'L $d71 4E0 SNUM JuBpIAOLd G2
(zz'0) (%5E0) = %000 (zz0)  (%€E0) (eg0) (%0°0) $ pewI BIBALd JueWeBeuB 19SSy BAING ¥Z
(zw (%16°}) € %000 Gz (%es'h) 20T %0410 pajwr saibojouyoay vewdosy €2
- %000 - %000 & %00°0 010 %100 $#. wodeAInd 22
(0e°0) (%Lb°0) . %000 (oe'0)  (%svo) (sv'0) (%200 PoUWI BleAlId SHIOMPOOM eAING LT
[{7%0)] (%zz'0) = %000 Loy (%iLz0) BT %bL'0 pejlwi eleAld sewoyeyu) ‘A'q 02
90°0 %600 = %000 900 %600 ¥6L2L %EER d77 5801M8S [BQOID SEART 6}
(52'0) (%8L"L) . %000 (5200 {%eLs) 59 %EE0 pejwI] sjleAud sewoH qigl 81
(€20 (%9€°0) = %000 (€20)  (%SE0) (ez0) (%10°0) PajwI d1eAld J1epa) Juapiaoid LL
(zz0) (%E¥"0) - %00°0 (2z0)  {(%Lp'0) (2z'0) (%100} PsjwI eleAld eluaiy Juspiaold 9L
(€10 (%120 - %000 (€10) (%020 (€170) (%10°0) peywI ejeAud ¥eQ eaind Si
(L1°0) (%21°0) 3 %000 (o) (%20 (110 (%10°0) peywI 8leAud pueleand bl
si'e %L6Ch (00°0) %CL'0 818 %OETL 65T %IETH pejwr] BuisnoH Juepircid €t
20’8 %99°Zh (o010 %ELE [4%: B4 20'9€E %L PBULT UCHONASUOD ' BINDNASEYU| YUOMIEIS Z}
(€40 (%12°0) L %00'0 €1r0)  {%0z'0) (#10) (%100 pejwr eleaud siedojeasq Auedoid eyiysues L)
(210 (%61°0) & %000 (zro)  (%e1'0) 010 %100 Peyw ejeaug seojes Auedoid eang 0}
(oe'8) (%LLEL) * %000 (oe'8)  (wor'zL) (klzst)  (%9L70) pajwi 8jeAld SItH-L 6
8zt %20 - %000 821 %z6L or'sS %BLT peywry ejeAud seadoid 1S eand 8
{(s1'0) (%20} . %000 (s10)  (%ez0) (81°0) (%10°0) peywr ejeAud pue eayddes eaing 2
(zz'0) (%5€°0) b %000 (220)  (%ee0) (v6°0) (%50°0) pejwr eleaud sewedoid Aqny eaind 9
€00 %H0'0 b %000 €00 %00 {00°0) (%00°0) . PaYWI BjBAUd Sjuewdojers SIiH PuUelD §
(00°2) (%50°L1) 100 (%1€°0) (o02)  (%wwsor) (z1o1)  (%15°0) PeywI eleALd SBllesy eaInd b
[S4: 4] (%162) . %000 w81 (%222 (69°2) (%6€0) PBUWIT B1BAL UOKOMISUOD JUOWIBW €
860 %S5’} = %000 860 %irL 4] %ZY'0 PojwI eleAud suogonuisuog g Buisnoy suoumued 2
[ g)] (%69°0) - %000 (o) (%99°0) (56°1) (%01°0) Paywi] uewdojeaeq emonsseyul pue Buisnoy |enuepnig L
sajleip|sqns uejpu|
(Agseuip ploy) SelEIpIsang
84 PEPLE  %b2LAL OLHBL'L  WGZ'06 P
(ssol) ayoxd {ssof) pyosd (ssoy) pyoxd {samnqey)) /53sse Jou
unoury  pejep|josuoo Jo %, sy Y __pajep| 10 % sy v _polep| J0 % SY junowy  pejep)|losuod Jo % sy g
ewou) owoou) {soninaell 1=10) IS
sasuayaidwos o) Uy ueysg di Jatpo u) sleys S80] 40 Woud ) sleys SNUIW SIBSSE |RI0)) SIEESE 10N Anue ey} Jo ey
EZ0Z 'BE Y2IEW 1B BY
€102 PV D 843 0} (il 8[NP3YDS 1apun paJnbas se uojEWIO] [BUCHIPPY ZP

{pe1e1s BS|MIBYIO SSBNUN ‘91030 "SY LEBIPU] U] SJUNOWE (1Y)
£2Z0Z ‘L€ Yd1e pepue seek ey o) 1 PAEPIIOSUOD O) SOION

1251500149861 YN00ZSYT :NID
pejjiuf] eieyueAesnd




-r

*,0102, se sieadde eAoge pajuesesd Sejetoosse pue SeUBIPISGNS [eNPIAIPUI BY) JO BWIOOUI SAiSuBYedwod (€10} PaIep||osuod Jo eBejusdied e se (Ssof) swodu) saIsuayadwod [e)0)
Jo eeys Ajuenbesuod "ewoou) 2A15UBYBIAWOD [B10) PSJEPI0SUDD JO BbRUBDISd B SB %[ 0’0 SIUSSEIdR) AJDAIE|NUND SBJeID0SSE PUe SBLRIPISGNS PIESBI0)E 8Y) JO (SSO|)/BLCIU) BASUSYSIdWIOD (E10) JO BIRYS BY) s

- 0102, se siesdde eacqe pejuesald Seje100sse PuUB SeLBIPISGNS [enpialpul e Jo youd
pelepijosuoo jo ebgusaied e se (ssoj} 3yoid Jo eseys Apuenbesuo? Wwoid pajeplosuod Jo ebejusoied e se 9,1 0'Q Sjueseidel Ajpagenwnd I pue seuelpIsqns pi Je BU} O (SS0)Ay0Id Jo eueys oy N
*0102, e sieedde eAoqe pejueseld SB)e00SSe pue SeueIpisqns |BNPIAIpUI 8Y) JO
5]0SSE 16U pejepiiosucd Jo ebejusoied e se s1esse jeu Bl Ajuanbasuos ‘sjesse Jou pejepljosuco jo ebejusdied e se % 0'0 de. AleAge) 19 ) pue seueIpisqns pi oy} jo siesse jpu Byl |
vOOPE %008 50 %001 95°IFF %001 SOBY0'Z__ %00k {210} pueI9
> %00°0 C %00'0 = %000 659 %ZE'0 HEeIpISqns vl jseueiul Buy 39-U0U JO BIeYS
(r8tL)  {(%118) {s5°2) %92 201 (6z6)  (%0E9) (91'65) (%682 uoNeposuc? Jo Jno Buisue Jueunsnipy
(r11) (%82°0) * %0070 ) {%220) (8€'9) (%1€°0) #dT) sweloid sung 2
(228} (%S€°9) = %000 (zze)  (%829) (15°22) (%01°1) # peywn eleald seluedold yue3 pooo ennd L
» - - sesnjuea Jjuor
= %000 . %0070 = %00°0 134 %120 # SBINIUBA PlBYBIUM ¥
9L %BIT'L - %000 oLt %6l (zo86)  (%L8't) # PejII eleAud UDPeIAY eiBNUBARING BYQOS €
(06'1) (%0€"1) - %000 (05'1) (%621 v1'58 %9L'p # pepwn sjeaud semo) eJojebueg 2
252 %EL'L # %000 5T %MLt 92 %EL'0 # pajwi eleaud JuswdojersQ eieyuesring [addey |
- > 2 $0)e(00SsYy
(80°0) (%p0°0) = %000 (900)  (%v0°0) 99'6 %290 # pajun (ajeaud) spsiosd ejue yuowam 2
(Lo°0) {%10°0) ¥ %000 (t00)  (%t00) 95°91 %180 # paywr ajeaud Buipjop exue yuomap L
sejJejpjsqns -__O_Ouom
= %000 L %000 - %00°0 6006 %l¥L $# $4e0 amum 82
$ (PewWIT 818AL SI0SIADY
(8£°0) (%92°0) - %000 (8e'0) (%920 (19°0) (%€0°0) lended dyin *Aew.o)) pequi eleaud JuewsBeueyy 1essy ennd 22
(ree) (%€S°H) [ %000 (rea)  (%es') (z1e)  (%851) $ ponw] seibojouyoe) wewdold 92
- %000 - %000 = %00°0 oLo %000 $#%, wodeAInd 57
(z10) (%80°0) B %00'0 (21'o)  (%80°0) (s1°0) {%10°0) # Pl S1BAUd SHIOMPOOM BAING T
(L0 (%10°0) * %000 (100) (%100 262 %¥L0 # PBUWI B)EAUd SBWOYeNU ‘A’ EZ
- %000 : %000 - %00°0 200 %00°0 $#. 471 SEINIBS [BQOD SBABQ] 2T
{ov'1) (%00°1) i %00°0 (or'1)  (%66°0) {eL'y) (%ET0) PoywI] eleaud sewoH gigl 12
- %000 - %000 - %000 - °%00°0 $#, PBIIWI B)BAL JEPB) UBPIAOYY 0T
= %000 - %000 & %00°0 : %00°0 $#. PEIWI SleAUd BYUBIY 1UBPIAOIY 61
T %00°0 - %000 = %00°0 - %000 S#. POl BjleAud YEQ BAINd 81
- %000 - %000 S %00°0 - %000 $#. pelwI Bleaud puelennd L
202 %R’y 2£'0 (%¥e ve) 0L'9 %PSP 28'9EC %9511 pejlwr) BuisnoH juepiaold 91
12's %5 620 (%80'64) Y BEEE 0082 %€} PO UORONIISUOD B BINIDNASEYY) YUOMWEIS G
* %00°0 = %000 : %000 (10'0) (%00°0) $# pepwr eleaud siedojeaeq Anadold eylusuen ¥l
(120z ‘01 BuUNF uN)
= %000 g %000 & %000 # %000 papwi aeaud siedojaaaq pue uemysiben €1
60°0 %900 = %000 600 %900 [741] %100 pejw ejeaud seolneg Auedold eaind gL
(98°0) (%02'p) = %000 (98'9)  (%S9't) (16'9) (%+E°0) « {(penwin slenud siedojereq
Auadoig mewueber ‘Apeuucy) paywn elead SilH-L |1
- %000 3 %000 - %000 - %000 (120 ‘60 19qWeAON (gun) pewr eleAld siedojenaq 1ebiep 01
- %000 - %000 - %00°0 - %000 (1202 01 19QWBAON |5un) PejI B1EAUd S16d0jBABQ BIN 6
4 %12 s %000 €ZC  %6LT [4% 7] %¥9'e pelwi eleAld sefuedold Jaig eand 8
= %000 - %00°0 E %00°0 (e0'0) (%0070} $# pejwn sjeAud pueT eiyddeg eand L
500 %E0'0 - %00°0 S00  %E0O (z20) (%t0°0) pejwr ejeaug sejuedod Agny eaing 9
- %00°0 - %000 - %000 (e0°0) (2%00°0) $# PaNWI SleALd StuewWdOleAR( SIIH PUBID &
(20°€) (%01°2) g %000 (20} (%802 (o1'e) (%510 PBJW BleALd Seleey eand ¢
(e8'1) (%S2T'L) = %000 (€g'1)  (%pz'1) (99°5) (%62°0) PBIIUI BJEALId UOROMUSUDD) JuoUipy €
z1o) (%80°0) - %000 (21ro) (%800 Wi %9E'0 pawIy 81eAd Suof 0 B Buisnoy suoumued  Z
(zo0) (%40°0) . %000 (zo0)  (%10°0) (L5 (%20°0) peyw Jueludojereq einjoriseyu| pue Buisnoy jenusprud |
sa|IE|pIsqNE UElpY|
(Apoau|p play) sejieipisang
oL %I6ELL LE0 %be- 4009 %pSZLL £6'508'L  %GL'88 peywI] erejueARIng
(ssol) pyoud (ssof) pyosd {ssol) ayoud (seninqe)) /s1esse jou
junowy  pejep|iosUoD JO % S Y__palepil 40 % sy v p 0% Sy Junowy  pajepj|osuo jo o sy -
ewodu| 8woou) (sannigen 1210} 18
aajsuayeidwod [Bj0} U| B1RYS eAjsueyasdwod Jeyjo uj eJeys $60] 40 Jyoud u) d1eys SNUJW S}OSSE |B)0)) 519658 1ON Aus ay) jo awen
———— ————

TTI0Z LE ynEl 1B 5Y

{ ) EL0Z 92V D 8Y) 0} ||| BINPBYIS Jepun paJinbes se J NIPPY

[44

{peie)s 98)1M10Y)O SSOUN ‘81047 "SY UB|PU] L) SJUNOWE |Iy)

€207 ‘L€ UD1eIy pepue 120k ay) Jo) ) 10sU0D 0) $310N
125150D1d986LVH00ZSPT ‘NID

P BIejURARING




43

Puravankara Limited

CIN: L45200KA1986PLC051571

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amounts In Indian Rs. Crore, unless otherwlse stated)

Non-current assets held for sale

During the year ended March 31, 2022, the Group had enterad inlo definitive agreements for demerger of a project asset of an associale company into a wholly owned
subsidiary Bangalore Tower Private Limited (BTPL) of such associate company where the Group will also be allotted shares. Upen allotment, the Group agreed to sell
its shareholding in BTPL for an agreed consideration, which is higher than the carying value of the investment in BTPL. Consequent o approval of aforesaid demerger,
the Group had classified the carrying value of such investment in BTPL amounting lo Rs. 55.56 crores (gross of accumulated share of profit of Rs.39.65 crores) from
‘Investment’ to "Non-current Assets held for sale' in the balance sheet. Considering the above arrangement was subject to compliance with certain conditions by the
parties lo the arrangement, the proposed sale of investment in BTPL was not recognised as at March 31, 2022,

During the year ended March 31, 2023 such conditions have been complied with and the Group has transferred the shares of Bangalore Tower Private Limited for
consideration of Rs.112.27 crores. The resullant gain of Rs. 56,70 crores was accounted during year ended March 31, 2023 under other income.

44 QOther Statutory Information

(i) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Group for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988

and rules made thereunder.

(ii) The Group has balance with the below-mentioned companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act,1956
0 Balance as Relationship
Nature of transactions Balance as at .
Name of the struck off Company with struck off company at March 31, March 31, 2022 with the Struck
2023 off company |
Artigra Technologles Private Limited Trade payable* 0.00 0.00 | Vendor
Artspec India Private Limited Trade payable 0.07 0.06 | Vendor
Homemitra India Private Limited Trade payable* 0.00 0.01 | Vendor
Miinite Marketing Solulions Private Limited Trade payable* - (0.00) | Vendor
Cuotient Four Technologies Private Limited Trade payable* < (0.00) | Vendor
Stamp Concrete World Private Limited Trade payable* - 0.00 | Vendor
Zippy Facilily Managemenl & Services Private Limiled Trade payable 0.01 0.01 | Vendor
Vishal Kiran Infrastruclures And Projects India Private Limited Trade payable” 0.00 0.00 | Vendor
Bliss Chocolates Private Limited Trade payable* 0.00 - | Vendor
Konnects Infrasol Privale Limiled Trade payable 0.01 - | Vendor
Craft Financial Advisors Private Limiled Trade payable 0.01 - | Vendor
Eagle industries Limited Trade payable 0.11 - | Vendor
M R Associates Private Limited Trade payable* 0.00 - | Vendor
M K Electricals Private Limited Trade payable 0.47 Vendor
V R Associales Private Limiled Trade payable* 0.00 - | Vendor
Keshav Enterprises Private Limited Trade payable 0.02 - | Vendor
Maps Infraventures (India) Private Limited Trade payable 0.02 - | Vendor

(iii)
(iv)

* Amount less than Rs.50,000

The Group has not traded or invested in Cryptocurrency Iransactions or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Group to or in any
other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries except the following:

a. Details of fund invested in intermediary by the Company

Nature of transaction Date of PAN of Relationship
Name of intermedlary (Advanced/loaned/ Transactio Rs.in crores intermedia with the
Invested) or} i Company
Weiworih Lanka Holding Private Limited Investment 1-Jul-22 0.07 NA | Subsidiary
b. Details of fund further invested by intermediaries listed in (a) above to ultimate beneficiaries
Nature of transaction Relationship
Name of intermediary {Advanced/loaned/ Tr::st:c‘:ifon Rs.in crores chnz;::::::;e with the
Invested) Company
. T Step-down
Welworth Lanka Privale Limited Investment 1-Jul-22 0.07 NA Subsidiary

v

No funds have been received by the Group from any persons or entities, including foreign enlilies (“Funding Parlies™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimale Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries.

(vi) The Group has not sumrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as
income during the year.
(vii) The Group has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or govemment or any government authority or any other lender.
45 Segmental information
The Group's business aclivities fall within a single reportable segment, i.e. real estate development. Hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided under Ind-

AS 108 - Segment information with respect to the single reportable segmenl, other than those already provided in the financial statements.

The Group is majorly domiciled in India, The Group's revenue from operations from external cuslomers relate lo real estate development in India and all the non-current
assets of the Group are located in India.

46 Unhedged foreign currency exposure March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Nil Nil
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Puravankara Limited

CIN1 45200KA1986PLC051571

Notes to C lidated Fil for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

Capital Management
The Group's objeclives when managing capilal are to maximise returns for shareholders and benefits for other slakeholders, and maintain an optimal capital structure
to reduce the cosl of capital

In order to mainlain or adjust (he capilal siruclure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capilal o shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Group monilors its capital using gearing ralio, which is nel debt divided by total equily. Net deb! comprises long term borrowings, shorl term borrowings, current
malurities of long 1erm borrowings less cash and cash equivalents and other bank batances Total equily comprises equity share capital and other equity.

Particulars March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Non-current borrowings 466 .38 571.95
Currenl borrowings 246054 2,039.08
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (344.99) (275.11)
Less : Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalenls (12.36) (25.07)
Nel debt 2,569.57 2,310.85
Total equily 1,993.40 2,04865
Gearing ralio 1.29 1.13

In order to achieve lhe objective of maximize shareholders value, the Groups' capilal managemeni, amongst other lhings, aims lo ensure ihatl it meets financial
covenanls altached {o the interesl-bearing borrowings that define capilal struclure requiremenis Any significanl breach in meeling the financial covenanls would allow

lhe bank to call borrowings. There have been no b hes in lhe fi ial c: ts of abo ioned interest-bearing borrowing

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capilal during the currenl and previous years.

Standards issued but not yet effective

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Slandards) Amendment Rules, 2023 daled 31 March 2023 to amend the following Ind AS
which are effective from 01 April 2023.

(i} Definition of Accounting Eslimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8

The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting eslimates and changes in accounting policies and the correction of errors. It has also been
clarified how entities use measurement techniques and inpuls to develop accounling estimales

The amendments are effeclive for annual reporting periods beginning on or afler 1 April 2023 and apply to changes in accounting policies and changes in accounting
estimates thal occur on or after the start of that period

(ii) Disclosure of Accounling Policies - Amendments 1o Ind AS 1

The amendments aim to help entities provide accounling policy disclosures that are more useful by replacing the requirement for enlilies lo disclose their ‘significant’
accounting policies with a requirement to disclose their ‘malerfal accounting policies and adding guidance on how enlilies apply the concept of materiality in making
decisions about accounting policy disclosures

The amendments to Ind AS 1 are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023 Consequenlial amendments have been made in Ind AS 107

(iii) Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction - Amendments to Ind AS 12

The amendmenls narrow the scope of the initial recognition exceplion under Ind AS 12, so that it no longer applies 1o (ransactions that give rise to equal laxable and
deduclible lemporary differences

The amendments should be applied 1o Iransaclions Ihat occur on or after lhe beginning of the earliest comparalive period presented. In addition, at the beginning of the
earliest comparalive period presenled, a deferred tax asset (provided that sufficient taxable profit is available) and a deferred tax liability should also be recognised for
all deductible and {axable temporary differences associaled with leases and decommissioning obligations, Conseguential amendments have been made in Ind AS 101

The amendments to Ind AS 12 are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023

The Group is currently assessing the impact of the amendments

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accounianis
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